PLEASE CHECK THE TOWN WEBSITE (WWW.BRIDGTONMAINE.ORG) FOR MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICES,
BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, January 11, 2022
TIME: 5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Room, 10 Iredale Street, Bridgton
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/189387141

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes
a. December 28, 2021

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. SLR Presentation of Oak Street Project Design and Engineering

Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M.
a. Proposed Select Board Remote Participation Policy

Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Proposed Select Board Remote Participation Policy

New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Code Enforcement Office Violations
a. 17 Elm Street
b. 7 School Street
2. Recycling Committee Application from Maureen Harpell (tabled from 12/28/2021)
3, Court Lease Discussion
4, Senior Property Tax Relief
Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1 Tax Abatements as Recommended by the Assessor’s Agent
v Affidavit to Correct Local Government Record (2020 Tax Commitment)
3. Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store License to Hoot Family Farm DBA OPUS
G Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 January 11, 2022



10.

1l

12,

15,

14.

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update
b. Discussion of Bridgton Memorial School
C. Discussion of Pay-Per-Bag

Treasurer’s Warrants

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
January 12, 2022 Executive Session at 4:00 P.M.
January 25, 2022

February 8, 2022

February 22, 2022

Adjourn

Future Agenda Items:
1. Workshop for Review of Committees

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 January 11, 2022



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

January 11, 2022
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Minutes
a. December 28, 2021
Suggested motion: Move to approve the December 28" Meeting Minutes.
5. Committee/Liaison Reports
6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. The Community Development Direct and SLR will present the Oak Street Project
design to update the Board prior to going out to bid.
7. Public Hearings (5:30PM) (Note: Open Public Hearing-Anyone wishing to speak in
favor; in opposition; offer comments neither for nor against; close Public Hearing)
a. Public Hearing on the Selectboard Remote Participation Policy. (Please refer to
your binder)
8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Suggested motion: Move to approve the Bridgton Board of Selectmen Remote
Participation Policy.
9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Code Enforcement Violations
a.17 Elm Street: Please refer to the memo provided by the Code
Enforcement Officer suggesting a consent agreement for the $2,500 be
signed and the fine paid.
Suggested motion: The Board directs the Code Enforcement Officer to
pursue all legal remedies regarding payment of the fine by Richard
Danis.
b. Norman Huntress is the owner of the property at 7 School Street.
Having received numerous complaints about the apparently abandoned
building, the Code Enforcement Officer has sent certified letters to the
owner which have gone unanswered. The CEO is requesting the
Board’s approval to commence a Dangerous Building proceeding.
Suggested motions: Move to approve the commencement of a
Dangerous Buildings procedure against 7 School Street owned my
Norman Huntress.

2. Maureen Harpell has applied for membership to the Recycling Committee. In
your binder, please find her application, roster and by-laws of the Committee.
Suggested motion: Move to appoint Maureen Harpell to the Recycling

Committee.

3. Inyour binder, please find a copy of the current Court lease. As you have been
advised (by way of copied emails), the Administrator has not been given
permission to proceed with negotiations after your counter to their proposal.

4. The Board has received copies of the proposed Senior Property Tax Relief for
discussion.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. For your approval, please see the list of real estate/personal property tax
abatements being recommended by the Assessor’s Agent. The provided
information notes the requested abatement/value/tax.

RAP, Jr. 1 TM Notes



Suggested Motion: Move to approve the recommended January 11, 2022, tax
abatements totaling $566.40.

. As you will note in the memo from the Assessor’s Agent, due to 4 Homestead

Exemptions being incorrectly included in the Commitment papers, and
Affidavit Correct Government Records and new Commitment papers need to
be signed by myself and the Board of Assessors.

Suggested motion: Move to sign the Certificate of Commitment for 2020 tax
year.

Hoot Family Farm dba OPUS has filed for a Medical Marijuana Caregiver
Retail Store Permit.

Suggested motion: Move to approve the Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail
Store Permit for Hoot Family Farm dba OPUS.

10. Old Business
a. Wastewater Update
b. Bridgton Memorial School
c. Pay per Bag

RAP, Jr.

2 TM Notes



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
December 28, 2021; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Carmen E. Lone, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Paul A. Tworog;
G. Frederick Packard; Robert J. McHatton, Sr.
Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody, Jr.; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck;

Deputy Town Clerk Ashley Albrecht; EMA Director Todd Perreault; Recreation Director Gary Colello

1. Callto Order
Chairman Lone called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Approval of Minutes
a. December 14, 2021
Motion was made by Selectman McHatton for approval of the minutes of the December 14, 2021 meeting;
second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

4. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports
There were no committee/liaison reports.

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Presentation of Cumberland County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Todd Perreault, EMA Director of Bridgton, presented the updated Cumberland County Hazard
Mitigation Plan which includes improving drainage on Smith Avenue, Oak Street, and on Mountain Road. He is
requesting Board approval to submit this plan to the County. Deputy Town Manager Fleck acknowledged and
thanked Madison Douglas, summer intern, for her contribution to this plan. Motion was made by Vice-
Chairman Zaidman to approve the mitigation plan; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

7. Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M.
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Campfire Grille
Chairman Lone opened the Public Hearing at 5:30 P.M in consideration of the special amusement
application for the Campfire Grille. Public Hearing was closed at 5:30 P.M. with no public comments.

8. Action Items Following Public Hearing
a. Special Amusement Permit Application from Campfire Grille
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to move to approve the Special Amusement Permit
Application from Campfire Grille; second from Selectman McHatton. 5 approve/0 oppose

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Recycling Committee Application from Maureen Harpell
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman to table the application until the January 11 meeting, asking that
the Recycling committee provide a written recommendation if Ms. Harpell cannot be present.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 December 28, 2021



2, Investment Committee Application from Bridgette Fuller
Motion was made by Chairman Lone to move to appoint Bridgette Fuller to the Investment
Committee; second from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Draft Scholarship Application; Recreation Department
Recreation Director Gary Colello presented his updated Bridgton Recreation Scholarship Application.
The proposed change would use the Federal Income Eligibility Guidelines to align with the State of Maine
SNAP benefits, and CDBG funding for eligibility of the scholarship. Motion was made by Selectman McHatton
to approve the revised Bridgton Recreation Scholarship Application; second from Selectman Tworog.
5 approve/ 0 oppose

4, Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Payment of Employee Wages and Benefits
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to move to approve the policy permitting disbursement
of employees’ wages; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

5. Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Payment of Payment for Municipal Education
Costs
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to move to approve the policy permitting disbursement
of municipal education costs; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

6. Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Payment of Payment for State Fees
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman to move to approve the policy permitting disbursement of state
fees; second from Selectman McHatton. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Adult Use Marijuana Store Permit (Renewal) to Puffin Company 3, LLC
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve the Adult Use Marijuana Store Permit for
Puffin Company 3, LLC; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Personal Property Abatements
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to move to approve the recommended December 28,
2021, tax abatements totaling $12,994.76; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

-4 Confirmation of Town Manager’s Appointment; Cynthia Eaton as Animal Control
Officer
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to move to confirm the Town of Bridgton 2022
confirmation of Cynthia Eaton as Animal Control Officer; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/ 0
oppose

4, Certificate of Sewer User Rates Commitment #258
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to move to commit the September 1, 2021 to November
30, 2021 Sewer User Rate Commitment #258 comprising 3 pages totaling $15,392.94 to the Treasurer for

collection; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

C. Selectmen’s Concerns

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 December 28, 2021



e Selectman Packard noted he doesn’t feel the numbers accurately represent our year round population
and growth on the 2020 census. Funding is determined based on Federal census and the numbers are
only showing growth of 200 new year-round residents in 2020. Town Manager Peabody responded
that the ARPA funds are determined by Federal census, but a lot of our funding is based on need.
Discussion continued regarding the new building permits issued in 2021 and what that growth looks
like more recently.

e Selectman Tworog expanded on Selectman Packard’s concerns suggesting we get the Community
Development Director to look more closely into our population because these numbers can affect the
Federal grants available to the Town and could provide clarity on what is perceived as new growth and
what is being reported.

e Selectman Tworog would like some follow up on the snowmobile club maps. He is interested in getting
the information to incorporate into our own GIS mapping.

e Selectman Tworog requested a meeting be scheduled with legal to discuss the structure and contents
of the Town Manager Contract.

e Vice-Chairman Zaidman asked if the Police Chief had served the Water District for their outstanding
bill. Town Manager Peabody responded that they were served, and he received a check
towards the agreed amount for the engineering company with a note of the remainder due to be paid.
Town Manager Peabody will draft a response back pointing out that their numbers are incorrect as to
what is owed to the Town.

e Vice-Chairman Zaidman also asked if there was any movement on the Red Zone. There has been none.

¢ Vice-Chairman Zaidman would like to have a discussion with the Board regarding Senior Property Tax
Relief. Town Manager Peabody will provide the back-up documents to the Board members who need it
so they can discuss options for funding.

¢ \Vice-Chairman Zaidman suggests that shoveling of the handicap parking spots needs to be improved,
Town Manager Peabody will check with Jason at Public Works about how we can prioritize and
improve that.

e Selectman McHatton is interested in knowing the details regarding the leased electric car. Town
Manager Peabody discussed the details of the lease and described the nature of use for the vehicle.
Selectman Tworog also commented that he would like it included in the budget of any town vehicles
that are in use, and who if anyone they might be assigned to. Town Manager Peabody confirmed that
can be provided.

e Chairman Lone asked if we have heard from the school regarding old Bridgton High School. Town
Manager Peabody responded that he has not. Chairman Lone expressed disappointment that the
School Board has continued to ignore the Board of Selectmen on this matter.

e Chairman Lone also requested an update on the lease for the courthouse to which Town Manager
Peabody shared the most recent correspondence stating the Chief Justice has not been given any
permission to take action. This matter will be discussed in further detail at the January 11" meeting.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report
Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following into record:
TOWN OF BRIDGTON DEPUTY TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
December 28, 2021

General: The Bridgton Transfer Station will be closed on Saturday, January 1t and the Town Office will be closed on
Friday, December 31, 2021 in recognition of New Years Day. Regarding weather events, please be aware that we
post information on the Town’s Facebook page, the Town’s website and all the local television channels are

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 December 28, 2021



notified if and when the Town Office is closed. On our website there is an option to sign up for notifications
which includes public notices, meetings etc.

Public Works Department: From November 15 - April 15 no vehicle shall be parked on the public street or way
from 11:00p.m. to 7:00a.m. per MRSA 29A Section 2068-2069 and the Bridgton Traffic Ordinance. Any vehicle

violating this parking ban may be fined per the Town of Bridgton Fee Schedule or may be towed at the owner’s
expense.

As per MRSA 17A Section 505 and MRSA 29A Section 2396, no person(s) shall plow, shovel or otherwise
deposit snow, this includes snowblowing, into the limits of any traveled public way.

Is it is important to keep your driveways and private roads cleared and sanded so that, if the need arises,
emergency personnel can safely access your property.

Community Development Director: A reminder that applications for the 2022-2023 Community Development
Block Grant program year are due by January 11" at 4pm at the Town Office. Questions and assistance can be
had by calling Tori Hill, Deputy Community Development Director, at 207-647-8786 or by email to
Vhill@bridgtonmaine.org

Code Enforcement: We are currently waiting to receive the decision of the courts for the Bridgton Hotel which
should be any day now. The buildings located on the corner of Main Street and Route 302 have been removed
and construction should start in the spring for the Bridgton Gateway Project. We are ending the very busy
year with lots of construction and improvements to the Town of Bridgton. The Code Office’s permit fees
collected, to date, have been the highest in several years with over $220,000.00 taken in for building, planning
and appeals board fees. Therefore, we would like to thank everyone for their patience throughout this very
challenging year of successful growth.

Bridgton Recreation: The Town’s ice rink is officially open for the winter! We are open this week from 10-8
and New Year’s Day from 10-6. There is a full schedule for the Town Hall Gym, Town Ice Rink and Adult
programs on the Town’s Web site/Recreation page.

Health Officer: Catherine Pinkham, Health Officer, arranged a vaccination and testing clinic to be held on
December 23" at the Bridgton Community Center. The clinic went extremely well with over 84 vaccinations
administered and 17 tests performed. The US CDC has recently updated and shortened recommended

isolation and quarantine periods for the general population. Information can be found on our website at
www.bridgtonmaine.org

Until next time....be safe and be well.
Respectfully submitted, Georgiann M. Fleck Deputy Town Manager

10. Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

a. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief wastewater status update.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 December 28, 2021



11. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Selectman Packard for approval of Treasurers Warrants numbered 65,66 and 67;
second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman 5 approve/0 oppose

12. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Kelly Margolis president of Woods Pond Association provided an update on what they have been
working on: preventing invasives, minimizing erosion into the pond and measuring water quality. She also
talked about a new program this year working with homeowners to educate them on finding shoreline
invasives on their property. She then introduced Jeff Stern, who expressed his appreciation to those involved
with putting together the proposal for the Stream Crossing Grant for Sucker Brook on Wildwood Road.

13. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

January 5, 2022 @ 5:00 P.M. Workshop with Ordinance Review Committee; January 12, 2022 Executive
Session; January 11, 2022; January 25, 2022
14. Adjourn

Motion was made by Selectman Packard to adjourn the meeting at 6:37 P.M.; second from Selectman
McHatton. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley S. Albrecht
Deputy Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 December 28, 2021



PRLIMINARY OPINION OF PROJECT COST

OAK STREET SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS
TOWN OF BRIDGTON, MAINE
SLR PROJECT NO. 143.15272.00009
Anticipated year of expenditure; 2022
Base year (cost, if expenditures were in this year): 2021
Phase of Development: Preliminary Design

Item No. Qty Unit [Item Name Unit Cost Amount
202.202 160 SY |REMOVING PAVEMENT SURFACE $ 5.00 |$ 800.00
203.20 202 CY [COMMON EXCAVATION $ 18.00 | $ 3,636.00
203.24 44 CY |COMMON BORROW $ 35.00 [$ 1,540.00
304.09 190 CY [AGGREGATE BASE COURSE-CRUSHED (TYPE A) $ 55.00 | $ 10,450.00
403.208 65 TON |HOT MIX ASPHALT 12.5mm HMA $ 140.00 | $ 9,051.78
403.209 32 TON |HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5mm HMA $ 140.00 | $ 4,525.89
608.28 17 SF [CURB RAMP DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD (52 INCH LONG x 24 INCH WIDE) $ 80.00 | $ 1,360.00
609.31 670 LF |CURB TYPE 3 $ 8.00 [$ 5,360.00
615.07 36 CY [LOAM $ 60.00 |$ 2,160.00
618.13 2 UNIT [SEEDING METHOD NUMBER 1 $ 50.00 | $ 100.00
619.12 2 UNIT [MULCH $ 50.00 | $ 100.00
645.271 20 SF |[REG WARN CONF RTE SIGNS TYPE 1 $ 45.00 |$ 877.50
645.1061 2 EA |RELOCATE EXISTING SIGN ASSEMBLY AND POLE $ 400.00 | $ 800.00
SUBTOTAL (IDENTIFIED WORK): $ 40,761.17

LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS (TREES) $ =
LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL: $ 60,000.00
MINOR ITEMS 15% $ 6,114.18
IDENTIFIED WORK + MINOR ITEM ALLOWANCE $ 106,875.34
ESTIMATED BASED ON % OF TOTAL CONTRACT COST
Maintenance & Protection of Traffic 5.0% $ 5,343.77
Mobilization 7.0% $ 7,481.27
Construction Staking 1.0% $ 1,068.75
CONTRACT WORK: $ 120,769.14
CONTINGENCY (as % of CONTRACT) 15% $ 18,115.37
CONTRACT, INCLUDING CONTINGENCIES AND INCIDENTALS $ 138,884.51
ENGINEER'S OPINION OF TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST TOTAL: $ 139,000.00
Use for Budgeting ---

1OF1



/ N PROJECT AREA
N . l.)<; ‘»P“\\O\ %o
OAK STREET
- c Y % g
g % H
BRIDGTON, MAINE {— % ]
pJ - 2 °
PRELIMINARY DESIGN
JANUARY, 2022
LOCATION MAP: .
.\ [ _ S_ = -
W &G v @) gt 2w - v RN -
w OAK STREET =
| —— —— = L ——
(1))
Z \
< O
s <*
wo
W ’
W
/
/ PREPARED FOR:
\ \ ) TOWN OF BRIDGTON
\ / 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE 1
: / BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009
\ !
PROJECT SITE VICINITY MAP:
o /@ LIST OF DRAWINGS
s NO. NAME TITLE
01 - TITLE SHEET
02 IN INDEX PLAN
03  EX1 EXISTING CONDITIONS
04  PLN-1 LAYOUT PLAN
PREPARED BY: 05-06 SE-1-SE-2 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN & DETAILS
@ 07-08 MDS-1-MDS-2 SITE DETAILS
S L R 09-11 XSC-1-XSC-3 CRITICAL CROSS SECTIONS
2 MARKET STREET, 5TH FLOOR
PORTLAND, ME 04101
© 207.541.9544
SLRCONSULTING.COM
Know what's below.
Call before you dig.
www.digsafe.com

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



NILYVAMS :Aq panold

NI:qoL oo OMA'X3ANI-SO\3IA—60000'2£ZG I \N9ISIAAVO\:M :buimoig

woyyiLL — 4 Aonuop ZZoz ‘anl 93P SI UQ

EXISTING LEGEND PROPOSED
- STREET LINE
PROPERTY LINE
———————— 70-—————— | MAJOR CONTOUR
GENERAL NOTES JOR CONTOU
MINOR CONTOUR
1. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION IS BASED UPON FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY OWEN HASKELL, INC. IN 2018. ELEVATIONS REFER TO NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM (NAVD 1988).
NORTH ARROW AND BEARINGS BASED ON THE WEST MAINE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD 1983). SPOT GRADE +/0.5
2. SLR INTERNATIONAL ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF MAPS AND DATA WHICH HAVE BEEN SUPPLIED BY OTHERS. TREE/SHRUB @ O O
3. ALL DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE RESIDENT
IMMEDIATELY. RETAINING WALL
4. ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE THE TOWN OF BRIDGTON STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND STATE OF LIGHT POLE @

MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS REVISION OF MARCH 2020.

5. THE PLANS REQUIRE A CONTRACTOR'S WORKING KNOWLEDGE OF LOCAL, MUNICIPAL, WATER AUTHORITY, AND STATE CODES FOR UTILITY SYSTEMS. ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN
MATERIALS AND LOCATIONS SHOWN, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE RESIDENT PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION OF WORK. THE RESIDENT WILL
NOT BE HELD LIABLE FOR COSTS INCURRED TO IMPLEMENT OR CORRECT WORK WHICH DOES NOT CONFORM TO LOCAL CODE.

6. ALL MAILBOXES SHALL BE RELOCATED USING EXISTING SUPPORTS. WHERE EXISTING SUPPORTS ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR RELOCATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SIMILAR
APPLICATION AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE.

7. ALL RELOCATED SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON NEW POSTS WITH NEW HARDWARE, UNLESS DETERMINED OTHERWISE BY THE RESIDENT IN THE FIELD.
8. IRON PINS OR MONUMENTS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESET BY A ME LICENSED SURVEYOR.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WALK THE PROJECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITH A REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE TOWN AND THE RESIDENT. TREES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE MARKED IN

THE FIELD. EXTREME CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED TO PROTECT ALL TREES NOT DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL. THE TRIMMING OF EXISTING TREES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED
ARBORIST.

10. CALCIUM CHLORIDE AND WATER PLACED FOR DUST CONTROL, AND SWEEPING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND THE SOIL CONSERVATION
SERVICE HANDBOOK, OR AS ORDERED BY THE RESIDENT, UNTIL ALL AREAS ARE STABILIZED OR SURFACES ARE TREATED.

11. INFORMATION REGARDING THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES HAS BEEN BASED UPON AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND MAY BE INCOMPLETE, AND WHERE SHOWN SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOULD BE CONFIRMED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. CALL "DIG SAFE", DIAL 811 OR GO TO
WWW.DIGSAFE.COM. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS THAT DO NOT MATCH THE VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL IMMEDIATELY BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE RESIDENT FOR RESOLUTION.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE PRECAUTION TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO EXISTING WATER MAINS, GAS MAINS AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WHEN OPERATING HEAVY MACHINERY.

13. ALL WASTE MATERIALS (INCLUDING WASTEWATER) SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAW. LITTER AND DEBRIS SHALL BE PICKED UP AT THE
END OF EACH WORK DAY.

14. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH TOWN OF BRIDGTON ON ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND/OR THEIR DESIGNATED CONTRACTOR.

STREET LIGHT
FLOOD LIGHT
FLAG POLE
HYDRANT

WATER GATE VALVE

CATCH BASIN

MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER W/MANHOLE
STORM DRAIN W/CATCH BASIN
WATER MAIN

OVER HEAD WIRES
PVC CONDUIT FOR LIGHTING

UTILITY POLE
GUY WIRE
TRAFFIC SIGN

TREE LINE

EDGE OF GRAVEL
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT W/CURB
CUT AREA

FILL AREA

BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK

BITUMINOUS PAVED DRIVEWAY

®

©

@

00

~ ~ _ E E AK\J

2 —— o £ ———C——a— : = —® — _
2+00 ———— 3+00 4+00 . 5+00 | i 6+0D
T T 1 T 1 :

S
B g O
?
|

—

O g
S
oy
nw= 0
[
B g
IEE«E
P
¥<\;:Z
>
[21]
[11]
-
<
[m)
4
)
)
[«
z
(]
[72]
1]
a

n

-

=z

w

=

L

>
(/p) o
LU (14
| a
o| =
J !

—
| <
el 3
W o
iE [

Py Ll
of 2 Z
Al w _ =
Z | w ==
< 14 w2

- x O
5 ¢ 55
fa i‘t v O

<
Z o O m

MFZ SWM | MFZ

DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED

1"=30'

SCALE

OAK STREET 00 - \/ .
\ ‘\I\ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ g
\ L
o
0
< S
. % $6‘>~ -
Nig
/
/
\ EX-1, PLN-1, EX-1, PLN-1,
__’_\ SE-1 SE-1

JANUARY, 2022

DATE

143.15272.00009

PROJECT NO.

02

SHEET NO.

IN

SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



NILYVAMS :Aq panold
0ig

:330p sily UQ

nL

uor 2z0z ‘e

wogpiLl — 4 Aon
L-X3:q0L InoADT OMAQ'SNOLIONOD ONILSIXI-SO\IA—60000°2£Z6 | \N9ISIAAVO\M Buim

MATCHLINE - STA. 5+50

w
rj)
7
2
[0} 10' 20"
0 1/2" 1"
A=0°53'37"
BP 0+00 PC 0+08.14 R=190.00' A=1°07'13"
N 445521.9186 N 445523.3504 CB=S15930 1 6nm R=210.00
E 2815063.1422 E 2815055.1284 CH=2.96' CB=515°42'07"W
CH=4.11'
™ 25/LOT7O q_g rnz'_u| rnz('c% M
N/F — M N 25 LOT 72 N & N 2
SCOTT E. LAFONTAINE in|R © g~ b ™ N/F 2aE N
25453/275 \ ™ 25 LOT 71 Al § N B PAUL E. CAHILL 5 Els B2 - ™ 2N9/#0T 4
N/F NEES A Nl 23450/79 NN ol o) RICHARD A. DOYLE
WILLIAM J. MITCHELL +|0 ~ = UN -~ Ol Y= < :
o 007 /122 N|Y @ ® W 0 © +[10 STEPHEN FORREST
$ ga #2 OAK 39N34 3AVNO0LS 2 g_) h E ﬁ aq 46 O._; 8 : < % DOYLE
0 M a|Z w 33571/162
—{ .
> N ] #4 \ — — < 7 |
_ g #10
IAVHO N79052'13"W %’3% PAVED I PR(%/F;Q‘\K‘E : PORCH % | \\ '—m/o_ gy g >\ SHED j @ 8
' . N B2 @
P / 8.14 < ; DRIVE | . A @ W % j/@ = O g
= ™ q—N ’ i) ) ) 3(_% N . Qgg Sg‘ O IP s
== | 7 Zuw__ __ AN , , STONE /] d 42 ’ e N | S - _ W0 L/s glen 5%\ e s "2 §
7 — /L/_ - — T E .
5t asosar: I R XS - WS N/ ==t 2,2
8\‘_—,__\ A—8:=022%10' } — — - 3 -+ 3 — &/ AE_?,__'__'Q_O__ E- $15°08'30"W - 5 — E—% ,'_n ——E \ N 3 5+00 [3/ | s1g915a4mp s | m Gdﬁg
o = 1=29.35' ' 7 ' 164.25/‘ \; i ' - ' = 7 w05 i gégg
B=sssé:|0:42567.7\3/' / / < m E '2;‘ E §
P / / // (|7) NE QD
Ll \ p——— —‘F—, w M -
Ll M —M M fh = L ’ ; // I
m 2 / M LAY A-Q’, &\ — mm \ \\ \\ — — LIJ
B - Y SEb o el TUen Gad, L > % ¢ GRAVEL \ 1\ <
ZAVE L~ e \ e~ N\_ N D \ Fal -
> - PARKING LOT | S AN | ' ) L il
SLOW S 0O - ) , E GARAGE -
=7 i S o000 | ] < 2
-
| oo gocod o #9
SEWER PUMP CHAIN LINK FENCE ™ 23 LOT 73
SBWBHG $§[—:LECTR\C N/F g
OUTLET N:445338.2§4 DEREK DRUMTRA RAY -
T 52795141 :
e @
w
S [a)
=z
3
hl
& @J[ \\
©
N o
D o
Q5 A=9°59'43"
'é_’ N R=500.00'
a2 L=87.22'
AR CB=525°10'19"W
< o 0 CH=87.11"
< <+ N OOO o
— O = 1w s N
~ < Sl 0
~N - <
= ™ 29 LOT S ol Q ™/29 LOT 6
OO‘- o 88 AM JN/FFOR YTHE I g? @
< AD . ~ »
O EST L. VALLEY &
$ § § SUZZAN%@;;’/Z ZRSYTHE O g ‘o\'o ORIA J. ADAMS
2 o=z
£lz w w 31007/167
&
P4
| " UEJ
1 SN
......... Ll
N | 0002%/ Ll GRAVEL H/0 \ >
STONE 1’
t s&S 5+00 """ } \\ GRAVEHL g
= = 7 ——— 7 ¢
Z -
O|] <
==
b~ Ll
Q a
Z T w
- S| @ W
w«/\ ol I <
~_ o
- 00y ol g Hz
| z El & B2
z T~ D « » Q
l S ~~__ (2 ¢ 2
SN . x g <
LAWN T STREET & o o m
'\ STOP SiGN %,
MFZ SWM MFZ
DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED
™ 29 LOT 3
N/F 452 / 1"=20"
VITORINO B. AMERICA CANSAS RD. / scae
757
2/249 JANUARY, 2022
DATE
{:3 A=38°51'16" 143.15272.00009
R=50.00' PROJECT NO.
L=33.91"
CB=510°44'33"W 03 OF 11
CH=33.26' SHEET NO.
EX-1
SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020




NILYVAMS :Aq panold

:330p sily UQ

1

uop ZZozZ an
L=N1d:qoL 3noAoT] 9MA'LNOAYT-SO\IA—60000°2£ZS L\N9ISIAAVI\:M :Bumoig

wogpiL| — 4 Aon

MATCHLINE - STA. STA. 5+50

w
A*ﬁ
7
z
o' 10' 20'
BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK OP-M-l
(TYP.)
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND
REMOVE AND RELOCATE SIGN DECORATIVE STREET LIGHT GRADING RIGHTS NEEDED
ASSEMBLY AND POLE (R1-1 AND D3-1) (TYP.)
ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION
(TYP.)
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY WATER VALVE, ADJUST TO GRADE
(TYP.) BITUMINOUS CURB TRANSITION ZONE
TYPICAL AT ALL DRIVEWAYS
(SEE TRANSITION DETAIL)
R=5' o
(TYP.) @) 8
Ty :
| +
\ y A B @I ® P Z ® ——— O— 4 i )~ OaZYaLY 1 e —® o Tp) Egg
| / = - — 32
\ : . L ; 2+00 3400 4+00 . 2+00 < < 52532
T T X2
\ j = 2235
| N ~983
‘ I
\ =
w OAK STREET L
L Z
o —
” - e o 2\ |z
i __ SRAVE __ __ _ 5 >-
4 — %
= <
< > w
= =
\ 5
\ Q
\ \
\
Z
Q
[
o
14
(&]
n
w
a
ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION
UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT
BITUMINOUS CURB TRANSITION ZONE
TYPICAL AT ALL DRIVEWAYS
(SEE TRANSITION DETAIL)
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK
GRADING RIGHTS NEEDED (TYP.)
DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD
REMOVE AND RELOCATE SIGN
ASSEMBLY AND POLE (W15-1)
o
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY =z
(TYP.) L
=
Ll
>
o
e i (14
l \\ // %
S 6+0 X
- -l
| - =
7400 — P 1T,
2] o
OAK STREET % R=5' &0 Z| o w
< Z
(TYP.) i - <
-~ ol 5=
— —— - (14 w2
8+00 == > = x O
o (7)) = =
»w O
< < <
- @) Om
0 MFZ SWM MFZ
$0P DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED
S 1"=20"
/ 66“ - SCALE
/ ~
«» JANUARY, 2022
DATE
143.15272.00009
PROJECT NO.
~
7
/ 04
SHEET NO.
PLN-1
SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



NILYVAMS :Aq panold
0iQ

:330p sily UQ

1

uop Zzoz “en
3s:q0] Inoko] 9MA IS—-SO\IA-60000°2£Z6 L\NDISIAAVO\M :Buim

wogpil| — 4 Aon

MATCHLINE - STA. 5+50

_Q L[] ,E
<

‘?fl:\‘—'l"""'

MAIN STREET

[ ] Q0000,’_\0000000QQCK'Q_\QQ00QQQQQQK’_\QQQQQQQQQQAQQQQQ °
L O N\ N\

GSF

QQKAQQQQQ

U

\

2+00

OAK STREET

GSF

}——

6+0

GSF

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SEDIMENT FILTER FENCE

o 0000000 0
INLET PROTECTION (ALL
CATCH BASINS

AND YARD DRAINS)

MATCHLINE - STA. 5+50

w
¥
7.
z
[0} 10 20"
0 1/2" 1"
O g
S
Y :::
wn = (o]
[
BS g
I 5 E
NERE
¥<;:Z
>
[21]
[11]
-
<
[m)
4
o
-
[«
x
(&)
[72]
1]
a
2
S
o »n
-
P~ Z
(@) w
14 =
- [T
2| 8
(&) (14
o
CZ> =
‘7, X
_
Q| «
x| =
W
a| 2
Z| » u
<| - 2
L - =
Z L T
w (1’4 w 2
= ¢ O
=l v 55
al < x O
< @
7p) (@) O m
MFZ | SWM | MFZ
DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED
1"=20"
SCALE
JANUARY, 2022
DATE
143.15272.00009
PROJECT NO.
05 OF 11
SHEET NO.
SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



NILYVAMS :Aq panold

Z—-35:q01 In0koT 9MA‘SAW—SO\IA—60000°2£2S L\N9ISIAAVO\:M :Buimoig

wolgiLL — % Aonuop ZZoz ‘anl e3P SI UQ

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES

IN ORDER TO EFFECTIVELY PREVENT AND CONTROL EROSION RELATED TO SOIL DISTURBANCE, THE FOLLOWING BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPS) SHALL BE EMPLOYED:

1. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION BMPS

TEMPORARY MULCHING SHALL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY TO ANY AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY
SEEDED. ANY DISTURBED SOIL WITHIN 100" OF A STREAM, WATER BODY OR WETLAND MUST RECEIVE TEMPORARY MULCH WITHIN
7 DAYS FOLLOWING DISTURBANCE AND BEFORE ANY STORM EVENT. ALL OTHER AREAS SHALL RECEIVE TEMPORARY MULCH
WITHIN 14 DAYS OF DISTURBANCE. AREAS WHICH CANNOT BE SEEDED DURING THE GROWING SEASON SHALL BE MULCHED FOR
OVER-WINTER PROTECTION. THE FOLLOWING ARE ACCEPTABLE TEMPORARY MULCHING METHODS:

HAY OR STRAW MULCHES NEED TO BE AIR-DRIED, FREE OF UNDESIRABLE SEEDS AND COARSE MATERIALS. APPLICATION
RATE MUST BE 2 BALES (70-90 POUNDS) PER 1000 SQ FT OR 1.5 TO 2 TONS (90-100 BALES) PER ACRE TO COVER 75-90% OF
THE GROUND SURFACE. HAY OR STRAW CAN BE DRIVEN INTO THE GROUND WITH TRACKED EQUIPMENT IF SLOPES ARE LESS
THAN 3%, OR CAN BE ANCHORED WITH JUTE, WOOD FIBER OR PLASTIC NETTING ON STEEPER SLOPES.

EROSION CONTROL MIX MUST CONSIST PRIMARILY OF ORGANIC MATERIAL AND WILL INCLUDE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING:
SHREDDED BARK, STUMP GRINDINGS, COMPOSTED BARK OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE PRODUCTS BASED ON A SIMILAR RAW
SOURCE. WOOD OR BARK CHIPS, GROUND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS OR REPROCESSED WOOD PRODUCTS ARE NOT
ACCEPTABLE. EROSION CONTROL MIX CAN BE USED AS A STAND-ALONE REINFORCEMENT ON SLOPES OF 2 HORIZONTAL TO
1 VERTICAL OR LESS AND DRAINING IN SHEET FLOW. IT CAN BE PLACED WITH A HYDRAULIC BUCKET, WITH A PNEUMATIC
BLOWER OR BY HAND, AND MUST PROVIDE 100% SOIL COVERAGE.

EROSION CONTROL MIX SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS:

-ORGANIC MATTER CONTENT SHALL BE BETWEEN 80-100%, DRY WEIGHT BASIS.

-PARTICLE SIZE BY WEIGHT SHALL BE 100% PASSING A 6 IN. SCREEN AND BETWEEN 70-85% PASSING 0.75 IN.
SCREEN

-ORGANIC PORTION NEEDS TO BE FIBROUS AND ELONGATED

-LARGE PORTIONS OF SILTS, CLAYS OR FINE SANDS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE IN THE MIX

WHEN USED AS MULCH, THE THICKNESS OF THE ERISION CONTROL MIX IS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING:

LENGTH OF SLOPE 3:1 SLOPE OR LESS BETWEEN 2:1 AND 3:1 SLOPE
LESS THAN 20 FT 2.0 IN. 4.0 IN.
BETWEEN 20 - 60 FT 3.0 IN. 5.0 IN.
BETWEEN 60 - 100 FT 4.0 IN. 6.0 IN.

CHEMICAL MULCHES AND SOIL BINDERS MAY BE USED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT
WITH THE MANUFACTURER TO DETERMINE ADEQUATE APPLICATION RATES AND METHODS.

EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS AND MATS SHALL BE USED ON STEEP SLOPES AND IN THE BOTTOM OF GRASSED WATERWAYS,
OR AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE MAT SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH FIRM CONTINUOUS CONTACT WITH
THE SOIL AND STAPLED ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

TEMPORARY MULCH SHALL BE INSPECTED FOLLOWING ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL EVENT. IF LESS THAN 90% OF THE SOIL
SURFACE IS COVERED BY MULCH, ADDITIONAL MULCH SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY APPLIED. ERISION CONTROL MATS AND MULCH
ANCHORING MUST BE INSPECTED AFTER RAINFALL EVENTS FOR DISLOCATION OR FAILURE, AND REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY.
INSPECTIONS SHALL TAKE PLACE UNTIL 95% OF THE SOIL SURFACE IS COVERED WITH PERMANENT VEGETATION. WHERE MULCH
IS USED WITH ORNAMENTAL PLANTINGS, INSPECT PERIODICALLY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR TO DETERMINE IF MULCH IS
MAINTAINING COVERAGE OF THE SOIL SURFACE, AND REPAIR AS NEEDED.

TEMPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON SOILS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE FOR A PERIOD OF
MORE THAN 30 DAYS. IF TEMPORARY VEGETATION CANNOT BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO OCTOBER 15, TEMPORARY MULCH SHALL
BE APPLIED THROUGH THE WINTER AND TEMPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE PLANTED AT THE BEGINNING OF THE GROWING
SEASON THE FOLLOWING YEAR. TO PREPARE THE SEEDBED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY FERTILIZER AT A RATE OF 600
POUNDS PER ACRE OF 10-10-10 (N-P205-K20) OR EQUIVALENT AND LIMESTONE AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE, IF NECESSARY.
LOOSEN SOIL TO A DEPTH OF 2 INCHES IN AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN COMPACTED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. GRASS SEED
SHALL BE SELECTED BASED UPON THE TIME OF YEAR THE PLANTING WILL TAKE PLACE AS SUMMARIZED IN THE FOLLOWING
TABLE:

SEED LB. PER ACRE RECOMMENDED SEEDING DATES
WINTER RYE 112 8/15 - 10/1
OATS 80 4/1-7/1 8/15 - 9/15
ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 4/1 -7/1

TEMPORARY SEEDING SHALL BE PERIODICALLY INSPECTED TO MAINTAIN AT LEAST 95% VEGETATIVE COVER OF SOIL SURFACE. IF
ANY EVIDENCE OF EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION IS APPARENT, REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AND OTHER TEMPORARY MEASURES
SHALL BE USED IN THE INTERIM SUCH AS TEMPORARY MULCH, FILTER BARRIERS, ETC.

2. SEDIMENT BARRIER BMPS

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BARRIERS ARE INSTALLED ACROSS OR ALONG THE TOE OF A SLOPE AND INCLUDE ANY OF THE
FOLLOWING:

FILTER BARRIER FENCE, ALSO CALLED SILT FENCE, SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. THE FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE A PERVIOUS SHEET OF
PROPYLENE, NYLON, POLYESTER OR ETHYLENE YARN AND SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 6 MONTHS USABLE CONSTRUCTION
LIFE INCLUDING PROTECTION AGAINST ULTRA-VIOLET LIGHT. THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE SHALL NOT EXCEED 36 INCHES
INSTALLED AND POST SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 6 FEET. JOINTS IN THE FENCE SHALL BE AVOIDED TO THE EXTENT
POSSIBLE, AND IF NECESSARY SHALL BE SPLICED TOGETHER AT A SUPPORT POST WITH A MINIMUM 6 INCH OVERLAP. A
TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED APPROXIMATELY 4 INCHES WIDE AND 4 INCHES DEEP, AND THE BOTTOM 6-8 INCHES OF
FABRIC SHALL BE "TOED-IN" TO THE TRENCH AND COMPACTED. THE TRENCH SHOULD BE UPHILL OF THE FABRIC PRIOR TO
BURIAL.

STRAY/HAY BALES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS IN A SINGLE ROW WITH THE ENDS OF ADJACENT
BALES TIGHTLY ABUTTING ONE ANOTHER. ALL BALES SHALL BE EITHER WIRE-BOUND OR STRING-TIED. THE BARRIER SHALL
BE ENTRENCHED AND BACKFILLED TO A DEPTY OF AT LEAST 4 INCHES, AND THE BALES SHALL BE SECURED WITH AT LEAST
TWO WOODEN STAKES OR STEEL REBAR PER BALE. STAKES SHALL BE DRIVEN IN A DIRECTION TO PUSH THE BALES
TOGETHER. GAPS BETWEEN BALES SHALL BE CHINKED WITH HAY.

EROSION CONTROL MIX BERMS ARE LINEAR BARRIERS COMPOSED OF EROSION CONTROL MIX AS SPECIFIED ABOVE. THE
BERM MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES TALL AND 24 INCHES WIDE AT THE BASE IF UPHILL SLOPES ARE LESS THAN 5%.
STEEPER SLOPES OR SLOPES GREATER THAN 20 FEET LONG MAY REQUIRE A LARGER WIDTH BERM. EROSION CONTROL MIX
BERMS AT THE BASE OF A LONG OR STEEP SLOPE MAY ALSO REQUIRE A FILTER FENCE TO BE INSTALLED ON THE DOWNHILL
SIDE OF THE BERM TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL STABILIZATION AGAINST HIGH RUNOFF FLOWS.

CONTINUOUS CONTAINED BERMS, WHICH ARE ALSO REFERRED TO AS A FILTER SOCK, PROVIDES ADDITIONAL STABILITY TO
AN EROSION CONTROL MIX BERM AND SHOULD BE USED IN FROZEN GROUND CONDITIONS OR IN AREAS THAT RECEIVE
CONCENTRATED FLOW.

SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL EVENT AND REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY IF THERE ARE
ANY SIGNS OF EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION BELOW THE BARRIERS. IF THERE ARE SIGNS OF UNDERCUTTING AT THE CENTER OR
EDGES OF THE BARRIER, OR IF LARGE VOLUMES OF WATER ARE IMPOUNDED BEHIND THE BARRIER, IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO
REPLACE THE BARRIER WITH A TEMPORARY STONE CHECK DAM. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE IT REACHES HALF THE
BARRIER HEIGHT. AFTER THE BARRIER IS REMOVED, ANY REMAINING SILT SHALL EITHER BE REMOVED OR GRADED TO CONFORM
WITH THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY AND VEGETATED.

3. TEMPORARY CHECK DAMS

STONE CHECK DAMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN SWALES OR DRAINAGE DITCHES TO REDUCE STORMWATER VELOCITIES AS SHOWN
ON THE PLANS. STONE CHECK DAMS ARE NOT EFFECTIVE IN REMOVING SEDIMENT AND SHOULD BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH
SEDIMENT BARRIERS IDENTIFIED ABOVE. TEMPORARY CHECK DAMS MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE PERMANENTLY IN MOST CASES.
CHECK DAMS SHOULD BE NO HIGHER THAN 24 INCHES, AND THE CENTER OF THE CHECK DAM MUST BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES
LOWER THAN THE OUTSIDE EDGES. CHECK DAMS SHOULD BE SPACED SUCH THAT THE CREST OF THE DOWNSTREAM CHECK DAM
IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE TOE OF THE UPSTREAM CHECK DAM. CHECK DAMS IN A DRAINAGE DITCH OR WATERWAY
SHOULD BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO DIRECTING RUNOFF TO THEM.

4. STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

STORM DRAIN INLETS THAT ARE MADE OPERATIONAL BEFORE THEIR DRAINAGE AREA IS STABILIZED SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH
A FILTER UNTIL THE DRAINAGE AREA IS EITHER PAVED OR STABILIZED WITH 95% VEGETATIVE GROWTH. THE FOLLOWING ARE
ACCEPTABLE BMPS ASSOCIATED WITH STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION:

HAY BALE OR SILT FENCE INLET STRUCTURE CONSISTS OF HAY BALES OR SILT FENCE CONFIGURED AROUND A CATCH BASIN
INLET FRAME AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE METHODS OUTLINED ABOVE. THIS METHOD IS SUITABLE FOR OPEN PIPE
(CULVERT) INLETS, FIELD INLETS OR ROAD INLETS THAT HAVE NOT YET BEEN PAVED.

MANUFACTURED SEDIMENT FILTERS ARE THE PREFERRED METHOD FOR PROTECTING CATCH BASIN INLETS IN PAVED OR
GRAVEL ROADWAYS. THE FILTERS TYPICALLY CONSIST OF A FABRIC OR OTHER PERVIOUS MATERIAL THAT IS PLACED ABOVE
OR BELOW THE GRATE THAT TRAPS SEDIMENT ON THE SURFACE AND ALLOWS WATER TO FLOW THROUGH THE GRATE.
CONSIDERATIONS SUCH AS WEATHER CONDITIONS, SLOPES, TRIBUTARY WATERSHED AREA AND EXPECTED SEDIMENT
ACCUMULATION SHOULD BE FACTORED INTO MAKING A DECISION ON ANY PARTICULAR PRODUCT, AND THE
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS ON INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO.

5. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT

TO REDUCE THE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT ONTO ROADWAYS, A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL
POINTS OF EGRESS WHERE VEHICLES MAY TRAVEL FROM THE PROJECT SITE TO A PUBLIC ROAD OR OTHER PAVED AREA. THE
STONE PAD SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM 6-INCH DEPTH OF 2-3 INCH CRUSHED STONE, AND SHALL BE PLACED ON A
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. THE PAD SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 50 FEET INTO THE PROJECT SITE AND BE A MINIMUM OF 10 FEET WIDE.
THE EXIT SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT TRACKING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY,
AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP OR WASH PAVEMENT AT EXITS THAT HAVE EXPERIENCED ANY MUD-TRACKING.

6. DUST CONTROL

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING DUST ON THE PROJECT SITE AND ON ADJACENT ROADWAYS. EXPOSED
SOIL SURFACES SHALL BE MOISTENED PERIODICALLY WITH ADEQUATE WATER TO CONTROL DUST. GRAVEL SURFACES SHALL
EITHER BE TREATED WITH AN APPLICATION OF CALCIUM CHLORIDE OR COVERED WITH CRUSHED STONE IF DUST CONTROL
BECOMES DIFFICULT WITH NORMAL WATER APPLICATIONS.

7. LAND GRADING AND SLOPE PREPARATION

GRADING SHALL BE PLANNED SO AS TO MINIMIZE THE LENGTH OF TIME BETWEEN INITIAL SOIL EXPOSURE AND FINAL GRADING.
ON LARGE PROJECTS THIS SHOULD BE ACCOMPLISHED BY PHASING THE OPERATION AND COMPLETING THE FIRST PHASE UP TO
FINAL GRADING AND SEEDING BEFORE STARTING THE NEXT PHASE. ANY EXPOSED AREA THAT WILL NOT BE FINISH GRADED
WITHIN 14 DAYS SHALL BE TREATED WITH MULCH OR PLANTED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO
SAFELY CONVEY SURFACE RUNOFF TO STORM DRAINS, PROTECTED OUTLETS OR TO STABLE WATER COURSES TO ENSURE THAT
SURFACE RUNOFF WILL NOT DAMAGE SLOPES OR OTHER GRADED AREAS. CUT AND FILL SLOPES THAT ARE TO BE STABILIZED
WITH GRASS SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1. AREAS TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL
TO REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS. AREAS SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF 3 INCHES PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL. ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO REDUCE EROSION,
SLIPPAGE, SETTLEMENT, SUBSIDENCE OR OTHER RELATED PROBLEMS. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES
AND CONDUITS, ETC. SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OR CODES. ALL FILLS SHALL BE
PLACED AND COMPACTED IN LAYERS NOT TO EXCEED 8 INCHES IN THICKNESS. FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF STUMPS,
BUILDING DEBRIS AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF
SATISFACTORY LIFTS. FROZEN MATERIAL OR SOFT, MUCKY OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE INCORPORATED
INTO FILL SLOPES OR STRUCTURAL FILLS. FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON A FROZEN FOUNDATION. SEEPS OR SPRINGS
ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED APPROPRIATELY. ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINISHED GRADING.

8. TOPSOIL

IF POSSIBLE, TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED ON THE PROJECT SITE AND REUSED. HIGH QUALITY TOPSOIL SHALL BE FRIABLE
AND LOAMY (LOAM, SANDY LOAM, SILT LOAM, SANDY CLAY LOAM, CLAY LOAM), AND SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS, TRASH, STUMPS,
ROCKS, ROOTS AND NOXIOUS WEEKS. AFTER THE AREAS TO BE TOPSOILED HAVE BEEN BROUGHT TO GRADE, AND IMMEDIATELY
PRIOR TO SPREADING THE TOPSOIL, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE LOOSENED BY SCARIFYING TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 2 INCHES TO
ENSURE BONDING WITH SUBSOIL. THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED TO A MINIMUM COMPACTED DEPTH OF 4
INCHES. ANY IRREGULARITIES IN THE SURFACE RESULTING FROM TOPSOILING OR OTHER OPERATIONS SHALL BE CORRECTED IN
ORDER TO PREVENT THE FORMATION OF DEPRESSIONS OR WATER POCKETS. IT IS NECESSARY TO COMPACT THE TOPSOIL
ENOUGH TO ENSURE GOOD CONTACT WITH THE UNDERLYING SOIL, BUT UNDUE COMPACTION IS TO BE AVOIDED.

9. PERMANENT VEGETATION

TO PREPARE THE SEEDBED, APPLY 10-20-20 FERTILIZER AT A RATE OF 800 POUNDS PER ACRE AND GROUND LIMESTONE AT A RATE
OF 3 TONS PER ACRE. WORK THE FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE INTO THE TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES AND REMOVE ANY
STONES, ROOTS OR OTHER VISIBLE DEBRIS. SELECT A SEED MIXTURE THAT IS APPROPRIATE FOR THE SOIL TYPE AND MOISTURE
CONTENT AS FOUND AT THE SITE, AND FOR THE AMOUNT OF SUN EXPOSURE AND FOR LEVEL OF USE. REFER TO THE USDA SOIL
CONSERVATION SERVICE OR THE LOCAL SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR APPROPRIATE SEED MIXTURES. APPLY
SEED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUPPLIER RECOMMENDATIONS AND IMMEDIATELY COVER WITH MULCH AS DESCRIBED IN
THE TEMPORARY MULCHING SECTION OF THIS PLAN.

HYDROSEEDING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUPPLIERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

SOD STRIPS SHALL BE LAID AT RIGHT ANGLES TO DIRECTION OF SLOPE OR FLOW OF WATER STARTING AT LOWEST ELEVATION.
JOINTS SHALL BE STAGGERED, AND ALL STRIPS SHALL BE ROLLED OR TAMPED INTO PLACE. ON SLOPES, SOD SHALL BE
ANCHORED WITH STAPLES, WIRE OR PINS. IRRIGATE SODDED AREA IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

10. PERMANENT MULCHING

PERMANENT MULCH IS A LONG TERM COVER THAT PROVIDES A GOOD BUFFER AROUND DISTURBED AREAS. THE EROSION
CONTROL MIX SHALL CONSIST PRIMARILY OF ORGANIC MATERIAL AND MAY INCLUDE SHREDDED BARK, STUMP GRINDINGS OR
COMPOSTED BARK. WOOD CHIPS, GROUND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, REPROCESSED WOOD PRODUCTS OR BARK CHIPS ARE NOT
ACCEPTABLE. THE EROSION CONTROL MIX SHALL CONTAIN A WELL-GRADED MIXTURE OF PARTICLE SIZES AND MAY CONTAIN
ROCKS LESS THAN 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. EROSION CONTROL MIX MUST BE FREE OF REFUSE, PHYSICAL CONTAINMANTS AND
MATERIAL TOXIC TO PLANT GROWTH.

11. RIPRAP SLOPE STABILIZATION

RIPRAP STONE SHALL CONSIST OF SUB-ANGULAR FIELD STONE OR ROUGH UNHEWN QUARRY STONE OF APPROXIMATELY
RECTANGULAR SHAPE. THE DEPTH OF STONE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2.2 TIMES THE MAXIMUM STONE DIAMETER. A GRAVEL OR
GEOTEXTILE FILTER BLANKET SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN THE RIPRAP AND UNDERLYING SOIL SURFACE. GRAVEL FILTER
BLANKETS SHALL MEET MDOT TYPE-C UNDERDRAIN MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS AND BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES THICK. GEOTEXTILE
FILTER BLANKETS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS. RIPRAP SLOPES SHALL BE TOED INTO THE BASE OF THE
EMBANKMENT BY EXCAVATING A TRENCH AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SLOPE AND INSTALLING A STABLE BASE OF RIPRAP TO GRADE.

WINTER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES

THE WINTER CONSTRUCTION PERIOD TYPICALLY BEGINS IN EARLY NOVEMBER AND ENDS IN MID APRIL. IF A CONSTRUCTION SITE IS NOT STABILIZED WITH PAVEMENT, A ROAD GRAVEL BASE, 75% MATURE
VEGETATION COVER OR RIPRAP BY NOVEMBER 15 THEN THE SITE NEEDS TO BE PROTECTED WITH OVER-WINTER STABILIZATION. WINTER EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK SHALL BE COMPLETED SUCH THAT NO MORE
THAN 1 ACRE OF THE SITE IS WITHOUT STABILIZATION AT ANY ONE TIME. LIMIT THE EXPOSED AREA TO THOSE AREAS IN WHICH WORK IS TO OCCUR DURING THE FOLLOWING 15 DAYS AND THAT CAN BE MULCHED IN
ONE DAY PRIOR TO ANY SNOW EVENT. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED DENUDED UNTIL THE SUBBASE GRAVEL IS INSTALLED IN THE ROADWAY AREAS OR THE AREAS OF FUTURE LOAM AND SEED HAVE BEEN LOAMED,
SEEDED AND MULCHED. A COVER OF EROSION CONTROL MIX IS THE PREFERRED TEMPORARY MULCH DURING WINTER CONDITIONS.

1. NATURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION

ANY AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET FROM ANY REGULATED NATURAL RESOURCES, IF NOT STABILIZED WITH A MINIMUM OF 75% MATURE VEGETATION CATCH, SHALL BE MULCHED BY DECEMBER 1 AND ANCHORED WITH
PLASTIC NETTING OR PROTECTED WITH AN EROSION CONTROL COVER. DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTION, A DOUBLE ROW OF SEDIMENT BARRIERS (FOR EXAMPLE, SILT FENCE BACKED WITH HAY BALES OR EROSION
CONTROL MIX) WILL BE PLACED BETWEEN ANY REGULATED NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE DISTURBED AREA. PROJECTS CROSSING THE REGULATED NATURAL RESOURCE SHALL BE PROTECTED A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF
100 FEET ON EITHER SIDE FROM THE RESOURCE. EXISTING PROJECTS NOT STABILIZED BY DECEMBER 1 SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH THE SECOND LINE OF SEDIMENT BARRIER TO ENSURE FUNCTIONALITY DURING THE
SPRING THAW AND RAINS.

2. SEDIMENT BARRIERS

DURING FROZEN CONDITIONS, SEDIMENT BARRIERS MAY CONSIST OF EROSION CONTROL MIX BERMS OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED SEDIMENT BARRIERS AS FROZEN SOIL PREVENTS THE PROPER INSTALLATION OF HAY
BALES OR SILT FENCES.

3. MULCHING

ALL AREAS SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE DENUDED UNTIL SEEDED AND MULCHED. HAY AND STRAY MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE (TWICE THE NORMAL ACCEPTED RATE) AND SHALL BE
PROPERLY ANCHORED. EROSION CONTROL MIX MUST BE APPLIED WITH A MINIMUM 4 INCHES THICKNESS. MULCH SHALL NOT BE SPREAD ON TOP OF SNOW. SNOW MUST BE REMOVED DOWN TO A ONE-INCH DEPTH
PRIOR TO APPLICATION. AFTER EACH DAY OF FINAL GRADING, THE AREA WILL BE PROPERTY STABILIZED WITH ANCHORED HAY OR STRAW OR EROSION CONTROL MATTING. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE
BEEN STABILIZED WHEN EXPOSED SURFACES HAVE BEEN EITHER MULCHED OR ADEQUATELY ANCHORED SO THAT GROUND SURFACE IS NOT VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH. BETWEEN THE DATES OF NOVEMBER 1 AND
APRIL 15, ALL MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED BY EITHER MULCH NETTING, ASPHALT EMULSION CHEMICAL, TRACKING OR WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER. THE COVER WILL BE CONSIDERED SUFFICIENT WITH THE GROUND
SURFACE IS NOT VISIBLE THROUGH THE MULCH. AFTER NOVEMBER 1ST, MULCH AND ANCHORING OF ALL EXPOSED SOIL SHALL OCCUR AT THE END OF EACH FINAL GRADING WORKDAY.

4. SOIL STOCKPILING

STOCKPILES OF SOIL OR SUBSOIL WILL BE MULCHED FOR OVER WINTER PROTECTION WITH HAY OR STRAW AT TWICE THE NORMAL RAT EOR WITH A FOUR-INCH LAYER OF EROSION CONTROL MIX. THIS WILL BE DONE
WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STACKING AND RE-ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO ANY RAINFALL OR SNOWFALL. ANY SOIL STOCKPILE WILL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN 100 FEET FROM ANY REGULATED NATURAL RESOURCE.

5. SEEDING

BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 15 AND APRIL 1, LOAM OR SEED WILL NOT BE REQUIRED. DURING PERIODS OF ABOVE FREEZING TEMPERATURES FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE FINE GRADED AND EITHER PROTECTED

MULCH OR TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE FINAL TREATMENT CAN BE APPLIED. IF THE DATE IS AFTER NOVEMBER 1 AND IF THE EXPOSED AREA HAS BEEN LOOMED, FINAL GRADED WITH

A UNIFORM SURFACE, THEN THE AREA MAY BE DORMANT SEEDED AT A RATE OF 3 TIMES HIGHER THAN SPECIFIED FOR PERMANENT SEED AND THEN MULCHED. IF DORMANT SEEDING IS USED, ALL DISTURBED AREAS
SHALL RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF LOAM AND SEED AT AN APPLICATION RATE OF 5 LBS PER 1,000 S.F. ALL AREAS INSUFFICIENTLY VEGETATED (LESS THAN 75%) IN THE SPRING SHALL BE REVEGETATED.

6. OVER-WINTER STABILIZATION OF DITCHES AND CHANNELS

ALL STONE-LINED DITCHES AND CHANNELS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED BY NOVEMBER 15. ALL GRASS-LINED DITCHES AND CHANNELS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND STABILIZED BY SEPTEMBER 1. IF A GRASS-LINED DITCH

OR CHANNEL IS STABILIZED BY SEPTEMBER 1, THEN EITHER A SOD LINING SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1 OR THE DITCH MUST BE LINED WITH STONE RIPRAP PRIOR TO NOVEMBER 15.
7. OVER-WINTER STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SLOPES

ALL STONE-COVERED SLOPES MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND STABILIZED BY NOVEMBER 15. ALL SLOPES TO BE VEGETATED MUST BE SEEDED AND MULCHED BY SEPTEMBER 1. ALL AREAS HAVING A GRADE STEEPER

THAN 15% SHALL BE CONSIDERED A SLOPE. IF A SLOPE TO BE VEGETATED IS NOT STABILIZED BY SEPTEMBER 1, THEN THE SLOPE SHALL EITHER BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND EROSION CONTROL

MATS BY OCTOBER 1, SOD BY OCTOBER 1, EROSION CONTROL MIX BY NOVEMBER 15 OR STONE RIPRAP BY NOVEMBER 15. SEE APPLICABLE SECTIONS UNDER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES FOR
PROPER INSTALLATION METHODS.

8. OVER-WINTER STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SOILS

BY SEPTEMBER 15, ALL DISTURBED SOILS ON AREAS HAVING A SLOPE LESS THAN 15% MUST BE SEEDED AND MULCHED. IF THE DISTURBED AREAS ARE NOT STABILIZED BY THIS DATE, THEN THE AREA SHALL EITHER
BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION BY OCTOBER 1, SOD BY OCTOBER 1, OR MULCH BY NOVEMBER 15. SEE APPLICABLE SECTIONS UNDER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES FOR PROPER
INSTALLATION METHODS.

9. MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED AS NEEDED DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION SEASON. AFTER EACH RAINFALL, SNOW STORM OR PERIOD OF THAWING AND RUNOFF, THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PERFORM A VISUAL INSPECTION OF ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND PERFORM REPAIRS AS NEEDED TO INSURE THEIR CONTINUOUS FUNCTION. FOLLOWING THE TEMPORARY AND/OR FINAL SEEDING
AND MULCHING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, IN THE SPRING, INSPECT AND REPAIR ANY DAMAGES AND/OR BARE SPOTS. AN ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE COVER MEANS A MINIMUM OF 85% OF AREAS VEGETATED WITH
VIGOROUS GROWTH.

(o
2 EACH DUMP
STRAPS
EXPANSION RESTRAINT
(1/4" NYLON ROPE, 2"
FLAT WASHERS)

INSTALLATION DETAIL BAG DETAIL

DUMP STRAP

1" REBAR FOR BAG
REMOVAL FROM INLET

DUMP STRAP

/— TYPICAL FENCE POST

[~—— AMOCO PROPEX SILT STOP @
SEDIMENT CONTROL FABRIC SILTSACK
OR APPROVED EQUAL

+1
;‘% EXISTING GRADE
OPTIONAL METAL HANGING N
o FRAME FOR TRAFFIC
100 CONDITIONS
7T BURY END OF FILTER FABRIC
\\;/\{//\\//\///// MIN. 6" INTO SOIL
SEDIMENT FILTER FENCE (GSF) INLET PROTECTION (IP)
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE

o i
I 5 E
e
5222
<Ewng
>
[21]
[11]
-
<
[m)
4
o
-
o
14
(]
[72]
1]
a
(7))
2
@)
-
S
Q
LL
&)
Ll
o
(7))
o
2
<
(7))
—
<
-
L 7))
Q [
- 2
(@) w
(1'd =
- L
2| 5
(14
2| &
O —
a X
_
O| «
x| =
w| w
ol 2
Z| o =
< - 2
- L - =
Z '&J W -
L w =
= - x O
) - =
— »n o
L < <
(7)) (@] O m

MFZ ELF MFZ

DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED

NOT TO SCALE

SCALE

JANUARY, 2022

DATE

143.15272.00009

PROJECT NO.

06

SHEET NO.

SE-2

SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020




NILYVAMS :Aq panold

:330p sily UQ

nL

uop Zzoz ‘9
L—SON:QoL InokoT 9MA*SAW—SO\IA—60000°2£ZS L\N9ISIAAVO\:M :Buimoig

wolgiLl — 4 Aon

ROW. \WiDTH 5' (TYP.)
VARIES

3/4" RADIUS

INSTALL BITUMINOUS
CONCRETE CURB ON
BINDER PAVEMENT COURSE

BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK
1.5"

3.
4 +4.5"
Yax 2%

NISS T A A A A Yl
2 e e e A A e T T I LOCK IN WITH BITUMINOUS TOP COURSE
. v pay i ey iy oy it Lt iy iy e it Ly LU i e |
9590 02081 00 8L 0L 0 0L 050 B 0 0L 0L 01 8Le 5
o S o o S o o S S o S o o S o o S S o St
o° O .r 9)20)20,20)20,:20,20/:20,:20,:20,20;2¢,20;20,2€, 24/,

2" HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, 12.5 mm CNONIEN
S G G
12" AGGREGATE SUBBASE COURSE, =@
l'

O OO0 O
LR e e e el el )
ereleleleleley
TYPE "A" GRAVEL Q(—/ %
o e o e Yo S
VA
COMPACTED SUB GRADE / +7.5

1" HOT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, 9.5 mm

TACK COAT

NOTE:
1. CURBING TO BE MDOT BITUMINOUS CURB TYPE 3 MOLD 1.
2. DRIVEWAYS TO MATCH SIDEWALK PAVING LAYERS.
3. ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT.

TYPICAL CURB AND SIDEWALK
NOT TO SCALE

a-g"
a an
S ™
8-0" Sidewalk Areas o i
° u u : -
s 4’-0" Non-Sidewalk Areas 5050505000d0505050000 © N
- 05090208084 20%0505 0Ro
\ ® S ssssssseadecacacese
77 = | N o 0080080840530890585 I #a@12" 3/4"@ THREADED
/ 5069596269496259595%8 \— LIFTING INSERT
<< 1] vl CAST IRON DETECTABLE
\\\i\\ / . WARNING FIELD PLATE
7> < PLAN VIEW CAST-IN (TYP. OF 2) SECTION VIEW
Reflectorized Paint Gutter Grade _A e
3 vl 4"0 THREADED DESIGN NOTES:
(if specified) LIFTING INSERT

1. CONCRETE TO BE 5,075 PSI @ 56 DAYS.
2. AIR CONTENT TO BE 6% - 8.5%.

3. MAX. WATER/CEMENT RATIO = .40

4. REINFORCING TO BE GRADE 60, BLACK.

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

BITUMINOUS CURB TYPE 3 MOLD 1
TRANSITION SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

SEE DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD DETAIL

TYPICAL SIDEWALK RAMP DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

LENGTH VARIES - SEE PLANS

24"

STOP BAR PAVEMENT MARKINGS

NOT TO SCALE

CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

L

8' OR WIDER
AS INDICATED ON PLANS

-

CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

4'X4' CLEAR SPACE

SIDE STREET PEDESTRIAN RAMP

NOT TO SCALE

i

CROSSWALK PAVEMENT MARKINGS

SIGN PANEL

5/ " BOLT
HEX HEAD

WASHER 114," I.D. X 146" 0.D. X Vjg" THICK

SELF LOCKING NUT WITH PLASTIC OR FIBER INSERT

NYLON WASHER

35" 1.D. X 34" 0.D. X 14," THICK

—

U

BACK-UP PLATE lg" THICK

TYPICAL BACK TO BACK SIGN PANEL ATTACHMENT

SELF LOCKING NUT WITH PLASTIC OR FIBER INSERT

TYPICAL BACK-UP PLATE

A I
NYLON WASHER

34" I.D. X 34" 0.D. X 145" THICK

5 /E
BACK-UP PLATE lg" THICK

,— 34" DIA. HOLE

WASHER 115," I.D. X 146" O.D. X V4" THICK D/K;S;GN PANEL

546 " BOLT
HEX HEAD

BOLTS - STAINLESS STEEL CONFORMING TO ASTM F593,

o
o SECTION F-F
o
U-CHANNEL ° = DIRECTION
2
BREAKAWAY SIGN POST o 3 OF TRAVEL
.| | — |
8 v |0 I C)
18]
o 2 |
o) I— |
STEEL TROWEL FINISH o 2 | 8 || |P
o 4" MAX. REVEAL o |
FINISHED ] e 5
SIDEWALK PAVING \ i | * I )
AR | |
oo T | [P
o =
COMPACTED FILL —_ | {0} | |® ; ; |
H A\ 4
Cdobi) L COF Fo U |
i ] S = 1 m - | dh
6" DIA. | ° i v H H  H |~ i
PVC : | 4" MAX || |P
SUBBASE —__ 0 = i | REVEAL |
o) 7 4" | )
U-CHANNEL o l GROUND
BASE POST \ o -.I_V\__ _—l\/\,.._ | *Ir Di—
0 | | I _L LINE |
o _A—_4 1_ 0 . -
0 B v H H H l] R _2_
O - 38" MIN T 110
O] 13 EMBEDMENT |
o
GALVANIZED STEEL | . 5/c " DIA. GRADE 9 | D
BAR SPACER 42 .
/ . yow k. [T CADMIUM PLATED HEX HEAD ™
— (S)RL(A)EgT:l(ERABRVI\EI;iiV?I(AY ZSY-L[‘.I":'E.M |‘<’(’ BOLT WITH FLAT WASHER, Q)
o
1. BOTTOM OF FOOTING TO BE 12" BELOW FROST LINE, EXISTING UNDISTURBED THAT MEETS MASH OR NCHRP 350 LOCK WASHER AND HEX NUT.
GRADE OR FINISHED GRADE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. |

TRAFFIC SIGN POST

NOT TO SCALE

CRASH TEST REQUIREMENTS
FOR 4 LB/FT POSTS

BREAKAWAY INSTALLATION

NOT TO SCALE

ALLOY GROUP 1 OR 2 (ALLOY TYPES 304 OR 316).

ALLOY GROUP 1 OR 2 (ALLOY TYPES 304 OR 316).
WASHERS - STAINLESS STEEL CONFORMING TO ASTM A240,
(ALLOY TYPES 304 OR 316).

TYPICAL SIGN PANEL ATTACHMENT
NOT TO SCALE

' SELF LOCKING NUTS - STAINLESS STEEL CONFORMING TO ASTM F5%4,

NOT TO SCALE

6" POLYVINYL CHLORIDE CONDUIT
SCHEDULE 40 OR 80

N b
N

" M & BREAKAWAY
SIGN POST

J JLD DIRECTION

n ——
4" MAX OF TRAVEL
BITUMINOUS REVEAL

OR CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

.
DONOSNNONNNSNNNNNNNNY

)
)
)
A}

BASE POST

- !
/l'

]
'

S

\

[}
/"

L
1
-
LI
.

LIGHTLY
COMPACTED FILL

TYPICAL SLEEVE FOR PAVED AREAS

2 MARKET STREET, 5TH FLOOR

PORTLAND, ME 04101

207.541.9544
SLRCONSULTING.COM

BY

DATE

DESCRIPTION

OAK STREET SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS

SITE DETAILS
OAK STREET
BRIDGTON, MAINE

MFZ SWM | MFZ

DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED

NOT TO SCALE

SCALE

JANUARY, 2022

DATE

143.15272.00009

PROJECT NO.

07

SHEET NO.

NOT TO SCALE

MDS-1

SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



NILYVAMS :Aq panold

:330p sily UQ

nL

uop Zzoz ‘9
2—SQN:qoL InokoT 9MA'SAW—SO\30—60000°2£2S L\N9IS3AAVO\:M :Buimoig

wozgiLl — 4 Aon

¢ 2'-8 ¢ 1'-4”
NOTES POLE POLE / ALUMINUM SOLID TOP
ALUMINUM SOLID TOP T. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE FACE OF CURB ' ALUMINUM SOLID TOP
ALL LIGHT POLE LOCATIONS /
FOR VERIFICATION BY
LUMINAIRE SPECIFICATIONS LADNSCAPE ARCHITECT. INSTALL POLE SUCH THAT | — INSTALL POLE AT BACK OF
STYLE: NEW FRONTIER SOLID TOP X-SERIES LED LUMINAIRE OR APPROVED EQUAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK CROSS ARM DOES NOT #1 CURB WHERE NECESSARY
HEIGHT: 421/4" FOR CONFLICTS WITH EXTEND PAST FACE OF CURB TO ACHIEVE MIN SIDEWALK 15 AMP. TAMPER AND WEATHER
l\v/\llll\l')l'-g-lR:lAL' 10333/{4"‘/«?'&\%?& ALLOY ANSI 356 PER A.S.TM. B26-95 EXISTING OR PROPOSED L ARANC S OTHERISE, RESISTANT GFCI RECEPTACLE
GLOBE: CLEAR STIPPLED ACRYLIC WITH SOLID TOP UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CENTERLINE OF POLE (COOPER INDUSTRIES #:
FINISH: POWDER COAT - PLEASE ADVISE AND NOTIFY OWNERS SHALL ALIGN WITH TWRVGF15) SUPPLIED WITH
LAMPING: 50 WATT LED REPRESENTATIVE CENTERLINE OF STAMPED WEATHER PROOF (WEATHER
YOLTAGE: %gggm\RﬁYWWH'l'?E)AT 120-277 VOLTS IMMEDIATELY IF ANY §8$‘ CSRTE\TAAEpEE TC%IERCER EEE PROOF WHILE IN USE) LOCKABLE
N7 OPTICAL SYS:I'EM: TYPE Ill (ASYMMETRIC DISTRIBUTION) CONFLICTS EXIST. DEFAULT TO CROSS ARM ’\AAI;(LigA;g)UM COVER (TAYMAC #
: ! SURGE: 10kV
1 15 AMP, TAMPER AND WEATHER el N ASSEMBLY LOCATION.
E RESISTANT GFCI RECEPTACLE CATALOGNO. ALMNWF-LEOS0/EVX/L18-30-CR3-YS11-WS6-FPA-CLI ' ﬁg?’!ﬁ AOC,\IT 2EETEOT F:E\_/llE(Vzv QE' I?wF)OLLOW
6" (COOPER INDUSTRIES #: RELATING TO COMPLETION OF “ i
ik TWRVGF15) SUPPLIED WITH LAMP POST SPECIFICATIONS ELECTRICAL DESIGN FOR STREET LIGHTS D
WEATHER PROOF (WEATHER STYLE: NORTHAMPTON STEEL OR APPROVED EQUAL AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS.
PROOF WHILE IN USE) LOCKABLE ll;'ﬁl(g;T}.grl\:/IETRlC CENTER: 12:-8“3/8" /‘\
Q;lig”;g)u'\" COVER (TAYMAC # BASE. " 20" DIAVETER 15 AP, TAMPER AND WEATHER /| FLAG BRACKET NA
Mé\JEE';'AL 11 GAUGE, 12 FLAT FLUTE STEEL MONOTUBE RESISTANT GFCI RECEPTACLE | (FLAG SUPPLIEDBY OTHERS) B CUSTOM DECORATIVE SIDE MOUNT
BASE: 2 PIECE (WRAP AROUND) HEAVY WALL CAST IRON, PER 4 -6 4'—6 (COOPER INDUSTRIES #: ‘ ‘ CROSS ARM (PART NUMBER TBD)
A.S.T.M. A 48-83 CLASS 30 MIN SIDEWALK MIN SIDEWALK TWRVGF15) SUPPLIED WITH ‘
FINISH: POWDER COAT - PLEASE ADVISE , CLEARANCE | , CLEARANCE | WEATHER PROOF (WEATHER
ACCESS DOOR: LOCATED IN BASE TO COINCIDE WITH HAND HOLE IN PROOF WHILE IN USE) LOCKABLE
STEEL SHAFT ALUMINUM COVER (TAYMAC #: |
GROUND MX4280) ‘ ‘; S
PROVISIONS: 1/4"-20 SQUARE NUT WELDED TO INSIDE WALL OF SHAFT 9
OPPOSITE HAND HOLE TO ACCOMMODATE GROUND STUD o o "I"
(STUD BY OTHERS) - =S
ANCHOR BOLTS: (4) 3/4" X 24" + 3" HOOK (FULLY GALVANIZED WITH 2 CURB CURB m E_ g 8
GALVANIZED NUTS AND 2 GALVANIZED WASHER PER || . || . w : U}
sorreroscron O e CROSS ARM_ASSEMBLY FLAG MOUNT AND BASE ASSEMBLY LIGHT POLE FLAG ASSEMBLY LIGHT POLE CROSS ARM ASSEMBLY I B2 2
@ TENON: 4" DIA. X 3" HIGH (TO ACCEPT LUMINAIRE) NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE E2 a3
: C W) i
] z .
9 A A BASE: IWBNRT-20-CU LIGHT POLE PLACEMENT GUIDELINES -k
E SHAFT: SSH2F-G11-07.50-13.00-TN4.00/3.00-GFWI-CU
= NOT TO SCALE
©
o
=
(NN
=
o .
Ee
s 2 SECTION A-A 20" DIA
o 12 FLAT FLUTE _ taesa %
11 GUAGE STEEL X 3/4" THK
N.T.S. . | 114" X 2 SLOTTO PULL BOX, SEE ELECTRICAL —=—— LIGHT POLE, SEE 5/L2.1 w
Boﬂzcgém\ f % | ACCOMMODATE ANCHOR NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS ATTACH #8 BONDING E
:§>< BOLTS (4 AT 90° APART) EXOTHERMIC WELD #iﬁ ' WIRE TO GROUND LUG ()
BONDING WIRE TO 3/4" X 8 ON INSIDE LIGHT POLE
DRIVEN COPPER BONDED _ LIGHT POLE BASE,
(SETAEcEl-L| Sgg%NDlNG ROD : SEE 5/L2.1 )
" | FINISH mi
STeeL sharT , Cor 1 | < | GRADE - E FINISHED GRADE z
% OF ACCESS DOOR, ! MATERIAL o= -
HANDHOLE, AND RECEPTACLE MAY S35 ’ &
L ? ., VARY,SEE S22 4" MULCH &
i 2o SECTION B-B PLANS 9 z2 L0
i} _— o D
289 \TS | CHAMFER 2 %3 MAINTAIN SAUCER ON o
o2 CORNERS £ 2% LOWER SIDES OF PLANT
2 %3 £ 3 1 TO RETAIN WATER
= F— [72]
z g I / O =/ > & % g S
- o =1 o
2 5 Z / - 1 2000 PSI ZI Qo PLANTING SOIL MIX
=
8 2 e o LA s A , V. X WATER AND TAMP TO
@ HALL AND MAIN STREETS CONCRETE 7 % REMOVE AIR POCKETS
PO BOX 19 SPRING CITY, PA, 19475 ‘ BASE #4 REBAR
(610)948-4000 WWW.SPRINGCITY.COM @ 6"0C 3" (“ —————— W COM PACT SU BG RADE
- r W OR APPROVED EQUAL ELECTRICAL CONDUIT E\E‘;“Qf $|CEES AT | g\ |
i _
‘ o 1 TRENGH. SEE 4/L2.1 - ey PLANTING PIT = ROOTBALL DIAMTER X2
B ~ "DIA. B . SUPPORT COUPLINGS )
ANMC:n?uRFE%ESREFE-Fé > © TVELING b TOI\-/FILEJLCHING OF PLANT BEDS
LEVELING DEVICE : :
Hoﬂf&f@“‘éﬂfﬁﬁfzﬁ ENSURE 3" fﬂﬁ’ﬁ%‘;'&ﬁg% HOT DIP ANCHOR BOLTS —/ UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED SHREDDED MULCH SHALL
COR INSTALLATION CRAVEL (FULLY GALVANIZED) BE PLACED TO A LIMIT OF TWO FEET BEYOND THE CENTER
14" S OF THE OUTERMOST SHRUBS IN SHRUB BED.
LIGHT POLE BASE ASSEMBLY
NOT TO SCALE LIGHT POLE BREAKAWAY MOUNT BASE SHRUB PLANTING
LIGHT POLE FOOTING AND PULLBOX T TO SCALE NOTTO SCALD
NOT TO SCALE
i ; (7p]
-
&
REPLACE EXISTING -
SURFACE IN KIND o - ~ “ ROOTFLARE E
S \—H / \ DRIVE SUPPORT POST AT 3
— T T LOAM AND SEED MIX / T = S ANGLE AND DRAW VERTICAL N
3" DETECTABLE —HH=HE I, - SEE PLANS - > —— LIMIT OF ROOTBALL o
MARKING TAPE ﬁml_Tll \ lﬁmﬁ | } i / // l/ N =
BACKFILL WITH — — =l == W/ A AN ‘ LA “ MITAA TN WA / - \=—\ TREE PIT = ROOTBALL DIAMETER X 2 4" DEPTH OF MULCH v
EXISTING MATERIAL —.m:m: :m:|_l| © R ‘ = ‘ / / \ ) PROVIDE 2" HIGH EARTHEN SAUCER AT EI
) L I e e e e e e ] | ‘ RUBBER HOSE EDGE OF TREE PIT s
—I1] Ell= — T e e T e SOtk o | DOUBLE STRAND NO. 12 GAUGE i
A= =111 - ] = == == == = == == = == == = = = \ N P 1 1 . EDGE OF MULCH AS PER PLANS
SAND BEDDING %» Tgm@ 5 EIEEEEEEEEEEEEE \ \ \\é—/ / GALVANIZED WIRE TWISTED. OR TO DRIPLINE OF TREE % L
T il < : Uﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁl \ / /DO NOT OVERTIGHTEN WIRE ? — Z
== == I N e = = === =] \ SN < Ae | IMIT OF MULCH RING = o FINISHED GRADE <| w Z
PVC CONDUIT AND J_H:L_H: CTI=ITI o0 :m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m:m: \ —_—— ‘); TREE PIT RADIUS + 1'-6" o | o 11} =
CONDUCTORS  — I == — I s e e = e = e = s = s = o, ~ REMOVE TOP PORTION OF BURLAP W e ¥ o
szeopy  =IIH =] % e e e e et e s e = FRIABLE N ONLY AND BEND BACK WIRE BASKET Qf v = =
LOCALLY-LICENSED ~ — /=] lﬁﬂﬁ === == T = = = SOIL ~ — LU ¢ n Q
etectriciaN IN - =l = ﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmj — - SLOPE SIDES AND DECOMPACT SOIL E| < X 2
ACCORDANCE WITH :Qﬁ’_ﬂfgzgzgzgz |V T e e T e T e e O PLAN ? w| O 6‘ %
THE LATESTNEC /= L.l_‘mgmgmﬂ — ™ I BACKFILL WITH PLANTING SOIL
e —-—— UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE HAND COMPACT BACKFILL TO ACHIEVE MFZ | SWM | MFz
E LECTR I CAL CO N D U I T LAWN D ETAI L 1,_6" TREE PIT _ PROPER PLANTING DEPTH DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED
_ V4
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE ROOTBALL DIAMETER X 27 NOTES NOT TO SCALE
—_— SCALE
SECTION 1. SUPPORT POSTS SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE
CONTRACTOR ONE YEAR AFTER INSTALLATION. JANUARY, 2022
TRE E PLANTING 2. WHERE TREES ARE PLANTED IN COMPACTED DATE
SOILS CONTRACTOR TO INSURE PLANT PIT
NOT TO SCALE DRAINS 1.5"/ HOUR. s 1027200009
3. DO NOT COVER TREE TRUNK WITH MULCH.
08
SHEET NO.
MDS-2
SHEET NAME

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



. ¢ Z w
- O vector INIVIN ‘Nolodi¥a | & ¢ o | @
: soors oS SIS 1amusywvo [ 8 818
S ol I Y
ol = Flz |58 90
SLININIANOUAINI XTVMAAIS 133H1S MVO 5 < W ﬁ x
AL @ wy | 3|8 :
A9 3iva NOILdINOS3a SNOILO3S IVOILIND |= 3| 4 ¢ | &

Lo o Kp] o Lo o Kp] o Lo o Kp] o Lo o Kp] o

N N O O N N O O N N O O N N O O

™ ™ ™ Vo) ™ ™ ™ o) ™ ™ ™ Ve ™ ™ ™ Vo)
| | m |
| | | |
| | | \
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | \
| | | \

I | I |
| | | |
| | | |
I | I \
| | “ |
|
| o | o i o __ ®
! © ! © | © __ ©
| _ | |
| | | |
| | | |
I | I I
| ! | |
| | | |
| | | |
| I | |
I | I |
| | | |
| | | |
I | I I
| _ “ _
” | “ “
! o i o ! o | @
__ o | o ! Tg] _ Tg]
_ _ ! !
| | | |
| I | |
| _ ! _
| | | |
" _ ! “
| | | |
“ “ ! “
I | I I
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
_ “ I |
| o | o | o ! o
| < | < | < | <
” “ ! _
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
I | | I
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
“ “ ! “
I | I I
" | | “
“ (@) _ o ! @) __ @)
| ™ ! ™ | ™ ! ™
" | ! “
| | ] |
| | | |
I | I |
| ! | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| [ | |
| | | |
| | I |
| | I I
| | | |
| | | m
|
__ @) | @) | @ “ @
| N | N “ N _ N
“ “ ! “
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
I | I I
| | | I
| | | |
| | | |
| “ ! _
| | | |
| | | |
I | I I
| | | |
__ " _ |
__ o | o | o ! o
[ — [ — _ — _ —
| = “ _ |
| @] | _ |
“ 3 i “ |
| > | | |
| = _ ! _
| — _ I |
“ = i | |
| - | | |
__ X ZZE9sHO “ | “
| 0 | e | © | N | o
§°0=19S0 | < | N | 0 | D
d3-x T + o ﬁ_cl + o ¥ o ﬂr ¥ o
N | — . o . ! o
© _ S v'z-=19slo il
oy _“ N d3-X W !
© | ™ o _
| _ N
| } }
I A\
A\ . Y
A o Z'L-=19so
6'L-F19SHO o\ ; ?Mwmmm _ MQY-X3 = m

0'6-=19SHO MOY-X3 ! “ !

MOY-X3 | o _ o ! o ! o
| T | T “_ T “ T
| “ ! i
| | | |
| | ] |
| | | I
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
“ __ | __

__ @) “ o | o ] @)

! (QV ! N _ N ! N

| 1 | 1 | | | |
| | | |
| \ | |
| \ \ |
| \ \ |
| \ \ /
| \ \ {
\ \ \ |
| \ \ \
| \ \ |
\ \ \ \
| ! | [
| ! \ \
\ \ \ \
\ | \ \

/// __ \

o __ o o o

o o o o

o @) o o

o o o o

o o o o

L0 o T oh O o T oh O o T dr L0 o T dr

N~ N O O N~ N O O N N (o] O N N (o] O

™ ™M ™ ™M ™ ™M ™ ™M ™ ™M ™ ™M ™ ™M ™ ™

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020




365

360

355

3504 ~60

365

360

355

3504 ~60

370

365

360

35—570 -60

375

370

365

36970 -60

-50

-50

-50

-50

-40

-40

-30

-30

-30

-30

. 365
; (o]
C &
%5
360
[ e 8.90%
i e e e e B 355
+2
5+28 §5O
-20 -10 0] 10 20 30 40 50 60 V4
EX. UTILITY POLE
[ 365
SLOPE AS TIED i g
INTO ROW 360
EX-ROW_| N\ | |
Offset=-8.2 -
200% | T
2 1 ’{/rb'> —————————— P ___________________________________________________________________________________________
—— == 355
4+H45
650
-20 -10 0] 10 20 30 40 50 60 V4
370
>
Q5
e ettt e——— 365
__________________________ 4.52% o _________________________-———-'—"“"_—’——___—’— 360
+
3+43 855
-20 -10 0] 10 20 30 40 50 60 V4
- EX. UTILITY POLE
=G / 375
g3
35
%5 370
—————————————————— T2y
i A \\\\ -3;'1\ __________________________________________________________________________________
I B e e e B 365
2+H77
-20 -10 0] 10 20 30 40 50 60 7860

[0} 2.5' 5'
0 1/2" 1"
O .
o
9
Y :::
g 9
ﬁE =
¥ L2
>
m
11}
[
<
o
P
)
[
[« R
o
%)
n
11}
[a]
(7))
-
2
L
=
Ll
>
o
(1’
o
=
5
Nl <«
2| =
O| w
IG Q
7)) Ll
w| - 2
(7)) T <E(
| w i
< 14 w2
(@) x O
- 7)) - -
Bl < n o
Xl < <
(&) o O o
MFZ SWM MFZ
DESIGNED DRAWN CHECKED
1ll=5l
SCALE
JANUARY, 2022
DATE
143.15272.00009
PROJECT NO.
XSC-2
SHEET NAME
SHEET NO.

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



S_OU.OZ_W“M_MZOU.M_._W ¢ N o
Spwomsdmﬂwzhwm ANIVIN NOLOdIE W m I\ ol
¥OOT4 HLS '133YLS LINUVIN 2 133¥1S MVO 5 m m
o B z, > | & | 2 -
»n z wn“ N | @ -
SINIINIAOUdNI ATVYMIAIS 1LIFHLS MVO 8 3 2| X
N g S | ¥ ¢ :
dlvd NOILdI¥OS3d SNOILD3S TVIILLI™D = m 2 m S 5 m
o o 0 o O o L0 o O o Lo o O o
0 3 L0 S 0 o < © Ty, Ty, < © Ty, Ty, 2
™ ™ o o) _ Yo ™ ™ ™ Yo ™ ™ ™ Vo)
| |
I |
| |
| |
! [
| |
I |
I |
| |
| |
| |
I |
| _
! “
| o |
@) } (@) _
© | © © i 3
| m
| |
| |
I |
1 |
| |
| |
1 |
I |
| |
| |
| |
] |
\ |
__ o “
o __ o | @)
Ty) | Lo O | O
| “
\ |
\ |
\ |
] |
] |
\ |
\ |
\ ]
| [}
1 ]
\ ]
| !
___ __
O | Q ) ”
< | Al < ” S
| |
| ”
1 |
1 |
| |
i |
| |
i |
1 \
| \
| \
| \
i \
| \
| \
| ,,
o
o _ o \ @)
™M _“ ™ ™ ! )
__ ,,
| \
|
| )
_ |
_ I
| |
_ [
| |
_ |
_ |
| |
i |
| i
o _ o o _
2 | « N / Q
I
_ __
_ I
| |
| __
| |
| |
| |
| |
_ “
_ __
_ “
_ o (@) __
= _ ~ = | o
_ - |
“ o _
| . |
| > _
_ = _
_ = “
_ — I
i > _
“ > _
“ o) n _
. o ! o L'0=18SHO _ N
" 0=19SHO . _ N .
- © 5'0-=195lj0 _ o € 0-m19540 S /&-x I~
d3-x rale gV m_.u iy F © E_T O
8 SN
~ o
~ <l
$ (© h
©
©
o /
| 'y ’
| o o 3
o _ 0°0T-=19540 / @)
1__ _“ 1__ 1__ MOY-X3T % 1__
! _“ §'CT-=19SHO ___
_ 6'ST-=19SHO ! MOY-X3 |
oT-21ds10 h MOY-X3 ! “
MO¥-X3T _ ” ”
| |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
I I |
_ o
| o | S Q | o
| N | _ o | N
_ " __
| | |
| 1 |
_ / |
| \ |
| \
| \
| \
| \
| \
| |
_ |
_ o
e @)
_ ™ @ 3 @
i | |
_
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
_
! o
| ) Q
| g ¥ $ g
__ _
|
__
o
e @)
|
o
e @)
© © © 3
|
o
e o o
0 o 0 Jr 2 2 v 2 0 Q I'h o 0 o N
LD Ty < < o 0 M O LO L0 < O LD L0 <t
™M ™ o™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™

Copyright Milone & MacBroom, Inc - 2020



Laurie Chadbourne

From: Laurie Chadbourne

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:37 PM
To: Bridgton News

Subject: public hearing notice

TOWN OF BRIDGTON, NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bridgton will hold a Public Hearing at 5:30 P. M on

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 to accept oral and written comments on a proposed Select Board
Remote Participation Policy.

Please advertise on December 30, 2021. Kindly confirm receipt.
Thank you,
Laurie

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk

Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street, Suite 1

Bridgton, ME 04009

Voice (207) 647-8786 Fax (207) 647-8789
www.bridgtonmaine.org

v VFE

B =



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
Board of Selectmen W

REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY

Section I. Purpose

Maine law, 1 M.R.S. § 403-B, allows membets of public bodies, in limited circumstances, to
participate remotely in public meetings. While all members of the Town’s public body should
endeavor to aftend meetings in person, the law seeks to promote greater participation in

government meetings by allowing membets to participate remotely when physical attendance is
not practicable.

Section II. Acceptable Methods of Remote Participation

1. Remote methods of participation may include telephone, internet, or satellite-enabled audio or
video technology allowing simultaneous reception of information and may include other means
necessary to accommodate disabled persons.

2. Remote participation shall not be by text-only means such as e-mail, text messages, or chat
functions.

3. Any other technology that enables the remote participant and all other persons present at the
meeting location to be clearly audible and, if possible, clearly visible to all persons present at
the meeting location. ‘

4. The body shall determine which of the acceptable methods may be used by its members.

5 If technical difficulties arise as a result of utilizing remote participation, then the Chair or
presiding member should suspend discussion while reasonable efforts are made to correct any
problem that interferes with the remote participant’s ability to hear or be heard cleatly by all
persons at the meeting location. If technical difficulties result in a remote participant being
disconnected from the meeting, that fact and the time at which the disconnection occurred and
subsequent reconnection, if achieved, shall be noted in the meeting minutes. A remote
participant who is unable to reconnect shall be noted as absent.

Section ITI. Permissible Reasons for Remote Participation

Members of the body are expected to be physically present for public meetings except when being
physically present is not practicable. The chair or presiding member of the body, in consultation
with other members, if appropriate and possible, will make a determination that remote methods
of participation are necessary. Circumstances in which physical presence for one or more members
is not practicable may include, but is not necessarily limited to, the following:

1. Iliness, other physical condition, or temporary absence of a member that causes a member of
the body to face significant difficulty travelling to the meeting location; and

9. Such as in the case of the existence of an emergency or urgent issue that requires the body to
meet via remote methods.

Page 1 0f 3



Tt is the express desire of the body that remote participation in meetings be an infrequent event, for
both individual board members and the Town’s public bodies as a whole. The Chair or presiding
officer shall interpret this Policy strictly and their decision to allow or not to allow remote
participation shall be final and shall not be appealable.

Section IV. Procedures for Remote Participation

Any member of the body who wishes to participate remotely shall, A member who is unable to
attend a meeting in person will notify the chair or presiding officer of the body as far in advance
as possible. in as timely a manner as possible under the circumstances at least 24 hours or as soon
as reasonably possible prior to the meeting, notify the Chair or presiding officer and staff assigned
to support the body of his or her desire to do so and the reasons and facts supporting the request.

1. Notice of all meetings will be provided in accordance with 1 M.R.S §406. When the public
may attend via remote methods, authorized under law or this policy to attend by remote
methods, said notice must include the means by which the public may access the meeting using
remote methods and will provide a method for disabled persons to request necessary
accommodation to access the meeting. Notice will also identify a location where the public the
public to attend in person._The body will not restrict public attendance to remote methods
except in the case of an emergency or urgent issue that requires the body to meet using remote
methods of attendance.

9. Prior to the meeting the chair or presiding member shall make every effort to ensure the
equipment is available and functioning properly. If the required equipment is not available,
then the Chair or presiding member shall deny the request for remote participation.

3. At the start of the meeting the Chair or presiding member shall announce the name of any
member who will be participating remotely. This information shall be recorded in the meeting
minutes.

4. All votes taken during a meeting using remote methods will be by roll call vote that can be
seen and heard if using video technology, or heard if using audio technology only, by other
members of the body and the public.

5. A member of the body who participates remotely for an executive session shall affirm at the
start of such session that no other person is present and/or able to hear the discussion at the
remote location and that the session is not being remotely recorded by any device.

6. A member of the body who participate remotely will be considered present for the purposes of
a quorum and voting.

Section V. Minimum Requirements for Remote Participation

1. Except when an emergency or urgent issue requires the public body to meet by remofe means,
at a minimum, the person authorized to chair the meeting shall be physically present at the
meeting.

2. Members of the public must be afforded a meaningful opportunity to attend viaremote methods
when any member of the body participates via remote methods and reasonable
accommodations must be provided when necessary to provide access to individual with
disabilities.

3. Ifthe body allows or is required to provide an opportunity for public input during the meetings,

then an effective means of communication between the members of the body and the public
will also be provided.

Page 2 of 3



4. The body will make all documents and other materials to be considered by the body available,
electronically, or otherwise, to the public who attend by remote methods to the same extend
customarily available to the public who attend the meetings of the body in person, as long as
no additional costs are incurred by the body.

5. Members of the body who participate remotely and all person(s) present at the meeting location
shall be clearly seen and heard if using video technology, and clearly heard if using only audio
technology, by the other members of the body and the public.

6. The public will also be provided an opportunity to attend the meeting in person unless there is
an emergency or urgent issue that requires the entire body to meet using remote methods.

This policy is adopted by the Bridgton Board of Selectmen on the following day and will remain
in force indefinitely unless amended or rescinded by the Board of Selectmen.

Dated: Signed:

Page 3 of 3



‘;

TOWN OF BRIDGTON

Board of Selectmen W

REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY

Section I. Purpose

Maine law, 1 M.R.S. § 403-B, allows members of public bodies, in limited circumstances, to
participate remotely in public meetings. While all members of the Town’s public body should
endeavor to attend meetings in person, the law seeks to promote greater participation in

government meetings by allowing members to participate remotely when physical attendance is
not practicable.

Section II. Acceptable Methods of Remote Participation

1. Remote methods of participation may include telephone, internet, or satellite-enabled audio or

video technology allowing simultaneous reception of information and may include other means
necessary to accommodate disabled persons.

2. Remote participation shall not be by text-only means such as e-mail, text messages,
functions.

3. Any other technology that enables the remote participant and all other persons present at the
meeting location to be clearly audible and, if possible, clearly visible to all persons present at
the meeting location. )

4. The body shall determine which of the acceptable methods may be used by its members.

If technical difficulties arise as a result of utilizing remote participation, then the Chair or
presiding member should susp end discussion while reasonable efforts are made to correct any
problem that interferes with the remote participant’s ability to hear or be heard clearly by all
persons at the meeting location. If technical difficulties result in a remote participant being
disconnected from the meeting, that fact and the time at which the disconnection occurred and
subsequent reconnection, if achieved, shall be noted in the meeting minutes. A remote
patticipant who is unable to reconnect shall be noted as absent.

or chat

i

Section ITI. Permissible Reasons for Remote Participation

Members of the body are expected to be physically present for public meetings except when being
physically present is not practicable. The chair or presiding member of the body, in consultation
with other members, if appropriate and possible, will make a determination that remote methods
of participation are necessary. Circumstances in which physical presence for one or more members
is not practicable may include, but is not necessarily limited to, the following:

1. Tliness, other physical condition, or temporary absence of a member that causes a member of
the body to face significant difficulty travelling to the meeting location; and

2. Such as in the case of the existence of an emergency or urgent issue that requires the body to
meet via remote methods.

Page 1 of3



It is the express desire of the body that remote participation in meetings be an infrequent event, for
both individual board members and the Town’s public bodies as a whole. The Chair or presiding

officer shall interpret this Policy strictly and their decision to allow or not to allow remote
participation shall be final and shall not be app ealable.

Section IV. Procedures for Remote Participation

Any member of the body who wishes to participate remotely shall, A member who is unable to
attend a meeting in person will notify the chair or presiding officer of the body as far in advance
as possible. in as timely a manner as possible under the circumstances at least 24 hours or as soon
as reasonably possible prior to the meeting, notify the Chair or presiding officer and staff assigned
to support the body of his or her desire to do so and the reasons and facts supporting the request.

1. Notice of all meetings will be provided in accordance with 1 M.R.S §406. When the public
may attend via remote methods, authorized under law or this policy to attend by remote
methods, said notice must include the means by which the public may access the meeting using
remote methods and will provide a method for disabled persons to request necessary
accommodation to access the meeting. Notice will also identify a location where the public the
public to attend in person. The body will not restrict public attendance to remote methods
except in the case of an emergency or urgent issue that requires the body to meet using remote
methods of attendance.

2. Prior to the meeting the chair or presiding member shall make every effort to ensure the
equipment is available and functioning properly. If the required equipment is not available,
then the Chair or presiding member shall deny the request for remote participation.

3. At the start of the meeting the Chair or presiding member shall announce the name of any
member who will be participating remotely. This information shall be recorded in the meeting
minutes.

4. All votes taken during a meeting using remote methods will be by roll call vote that can be
seen and heard if using video technology, or heard if using audio technology only, by other
membets of the body and the public.

5. A member of the body who participates remotely for an executive session shall affirm at the
start of such session that no other person is present and/or able to hear the discussion at the
remote location and that the session is not being remotely recorded by any device.

6. A member of the body who participate remotely will be considered present for the purposes of
a quorum and voting.

Section V. Minimum Requirements for Remote Participation

1. Except when an emergency or urgent issue requires the public body to meet by remote means,
at a minimum, the person authorized to chair the meeting shall be physically present at the
meeting.

9. Members of the public must be afforded a meaningful opportunity to attend viaremote methods
when any member of the body participates via temote methods and reasonable
accommodations must be provided when necessary to provide access to individual with
disabilities.

3. Ifthe body allows or is required to provide an opportunity for public input during the meetings,

then an effective means of communication between the members of the body and the public
will also be provided.

Page 2 of 3



4. The body will make all documents and other materials to be considered by the body available,

clectronically, or otherwise, to the public who attend by remote methods to the same extend
customarily available to the public who attend the meetings of the body in person, as long as
no additional costs are incurred by the body.

5. Members of the body who participate remotely and all person(s) present at the meeting location

shall be clearly seen and heard if using video technology, and clearly heard if using only audio
technology, by the other members of the body and the public.

6. The public will also be provided an opportunity to attend the meeting in person unless there is

an emergency or urgent issue that requires the entire body to meet using remote methods.

This policy is adopted by the Bridgton Board of Selectmen on the following day and will remain
in force indefinitely unless amended or rescinded by the Board of Selectmen.

Dated: Signed:

Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

MEMO

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer
RE: 17 Elm St./3 School St.

DATE: January 4, 2022

1) 17 Elm St. Dick Danis
The Board of Selectmen issued a $2500.00 fine for a violation that has
now been taken care of.

Mr. Danis has still not paid this fine. A letter from the Town attorney was
also sent out to demand payment from Mr. Danis. (Please see the attached).

My question to the board is do you want to pursue the fine?

My opinion on the fine for 17 Elm St, Bridgton tax map 23 lot 49, is that the
fine given at the selectmen’s meeting for $2500.00 with a signed consent
agreement should be paid and signed as requested.

Violations cannot be appealed. A consent agreement is an agreement
between the town and the property owner.

If the parties cannot agree then the town would take this matter to court.

2) 7 School St. Norman Huntress

We have had several complaints over the past several years regarding this
abandoned house. I have sent out certified letters to the property owner on a
couple of occasions with no response.

I am asking the board if they would like to start Dangerous Building
proceedings.

Please see the attached back-up information for this property.



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
April 27, 2021; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Carmen E. Lone; Paul A.
Tworog; G. Frederick Packard joined the meeting at 5:34 P.M.

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town Clerk Laurie
Chadbourne; Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day; Recreation Director Gary Colello

Administration Virtual: Community Development Director Linda LaCroix

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. Approval of Minutes

a. April 13, 2021

Motion was made by Selectman Tworog for approval the amended minutes as follows, “page 3 Selectman Tworog
raised a citizen concern of no public restrooms in Bridgton. Discussion ensued;” second from Selectman Packard.
5 approve/0 oppose

4. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems

Robert J. McHatton, Sr. reported that unless the Governor makes any changes, the 4% of July parade is going to
happen; questions should be directed to the Bridgton Lions Club.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports
On behalf of the Community Development Committee, Robert J. McHatton, Sr. reported that a subcommittee for
arts and culture is forming; once organized, they will eventually become a 501 ¢ 3 organization.

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
There were no correspondence or other pertinent information.

7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Stop Sign on Kansas Road
Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to reconsider the December 22, 2020 vote on the Main Street stop sign;
second from Selectman Lone. 5 approve/0 oppose Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to approve the installation
of the stop sign on Main Street and Kansas Road intersection; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

2. Ping Pong Tables and Program
Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to accept the donation of ping pong tables at the Town Hall for use at
the Town Hall for the purpose of playing ping pong; second from Chairman Eastman. Lengthy discussion ensued. Mr.
Pries withdrew his offer to donate the tables as he does not believe they will be properly taken care of.

3. 17 Elm Street Violations
Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day provided a memo documenting the violation of a temporary permit issued
to the owner of 17 Elm Street. Outlined in the memo are attempts to resolve the matter which proved unsuccessful.
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to levy a $2,500 fine against Mr. Richard Danis, 17 Elm Street, for non-compliance;
second from Selectman Tworog. Motion was made by Selectman Tworog to amend the motion to levy a fine of $2,500 as
of May 15, 2021 and to add a $5,000 fine every two weeks; second from Chairman Eastman. 5 approve/0 oppose (on
amendment) 5 approve/0 oppose (on amended motion)

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Pagelof3 April 27, 2021



DFummOnds‘xf"‘J’i’_H !(l SLIT Benjamin J. Plante 207.771.9228

Admilled in ME bplante@dwmlaw.com

BETRRHEYS &I LAY 84 Marginal Way, Suite 600

Portland, Maine 04101-2480
207.772.1941 Main
207.772.3627 Fax

August 2, 2021

Richard Danis
66 South High Street
Bridgton, ME 04009

RE: Land Use Violations at 17 Elm Street, Bridgton, ME
04009 (Tax Map 23, Lot 49)

Dear Mr. Danis:

My firm represents the Town of Bridgton (“Town”). This letter is intended to inform you that
the Town will take legal action against you unless you voluntarily pay a $2,500 fine for several
Ordinance violations that the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer has observed on property that
you own at 17 Elm Street, Bridgton, ME 04009 (“Property™).

As I understand it, you and Barbra J. Danis are the record owners of the Property. On November
2, 2020, the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer observed that you were 1) maintaining an
unpermitted junkyard on the Property in violation of Section 4 of the Town’s Ordinance to
Regulate Automobile Graveyards, Junkyards, and Automobile Recycling Businesses, and 2)
storing a storage container on the Property without a valid permit from the Town. The Town
issued you a notice of violation for these violations on November 6, 2020.

For several months you took no action, despite the Town Code Enforcement Office’s efforts to
work with you to remediate the violations and bring the Property into compliance with the
Town’s Ordinances. In doing so, Town staff expended considerable time and resources to
address the violations on the Property, while you yourself took little action to satisfy the Town’s
requests.

As a result, the Town’s Board of Selectmen passed a motion directing the Town to assess a
$2,500 fine against you for the violations at the Property. The Town’s Code Enforcement Office
informed me that you recently removed the storage container from the Property and cleaned
much of the debris from the Property.

This letter shall serve as notice that you have seven days from the receipt of this letter to
voluntarily pay $2,500 to the Town for the land use violations that were—or continue to be—
present on the Property.

Should you refuse to pay the $2,500 fine, then the Town will file an action against you in the
Cumberland County District Court to secure payment of such fine, and the Town reserves the
right to seek higher penalties from the Court for the land use violations that occurred on the
Property.

800.727.1941 | dwmlaw.com



August 2, 2021
Page 2

Keep in mind that 30-A M.R.S. § 4452 authorizes a Court to assess penalties ranging from $100
to $2,500 on a per day, per violation basis. Moreover, section 4452 entitles the Town to recover
its costs and reasonable attorney’s fees in the event that it prevails against you in any litigation to
recover the fine described above. Consequently, the Town could pursue greater penalties,
including costs and attorneys fees, in a land use enforcement action; however, the Town has
chosen to attempt to resolve this matter through voluntary compliance if possible.

Please contact the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day, at 207-803-9963, regarding
this letter as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Benjamin J. Plante

Cc:  Brenda Day, Code Enforcement Officer, Town of Bridgton



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

www.bridgtonmaine.org

THREE CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

September 14, 2021

Norman Huntress
70 Dillon Rd
Harrison, ME 04040

RE: 7 School Street
Bridgton, ME

Dear Mr. Huntress,

After receiving complaints regarding the abandoned building at 3 School St., Bridgton Maine

04009 Map 24 Lot 25, I did a visual inspection of the property back in November 2020, at which time a
certified letter was sent.

I'am requesting that you contact me at the Bridgton Town Office to discuss your options.

If I do not hear from you within 10 days of receiving this letter, I will take the matter up with
the Board of Selectmen and start the process of declaring this a dangerous building and accessing any
applicable fines.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation regarding this matter.

Smcerely,

Uencha Omg,

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer



NCOMPUETENAISIZECT.
| v

A. iure

- [J Agent

2 [] Addressee
B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
” T T D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

= i cle :

DV mm ‘ __Iunﬁfags It ves: enter delivery address below: o
| \Slo Oillopy el

ToUisoN , ME BIHD
v
| ice Type | O Priority Mall Express®
[ I?] Agzll‘glgnatlyl?e O /Reqistered Mall™ =
{ I" ml O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [m] Reglstered Mall Restricled
1 [ Cerlified Mail® Delivery

ified Mail Res| elive elum Receipt for
9290 9801 0648 5300 2920 71 |5 Sorifed Mal Resticted Deivery. [ Rotum Recelp

Merchandise

Y
ivery Reslricted Delive 0 signature Confimation™
2. Article Number (Transfer from service label) Eﬁ‘:ﬁg‘d"l‘:a'ﬁe‘“’“” °5Del il Shatre %‘;",,E‘;“,; bon
il Reslricted Delive es
?190 10LY 8530 D029 207k |0 mued i resiios evary
= Domestic Return Receipt
PS Form 3811, (facsimile) July, 2015

oy
| SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SEC TION;,

COMPLETETHISISECTION|ON, DELIVERY.

i B Complete items 1, 2,and8. "l e > o
"B Print your name and address oR the reverse X /7 P A 1 Agent
b so that we can return the card fo you, e LI Addressee
“H Attach this card to the back of the mallpiecs, B. Recelved by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
or on the front if space permits.
1, Article Addressed to;

Norvin Huntess e ey o D1

£0-Box 25y
T e Bettezee
9590 940

LS 'r:‘ntg.‘lg Restricted Delivery [m] Ige%llslemd Mall Restristed
i al 8!
2 5397 9189 2714 98 e e i Delvey O Retum Receiptfor
O Collect on Delivery Merchandise
2. Aticle Number (Transfer fzom service fabel E Solleoton Delivay Restisted Dalivery 1 Slgnauro Confimtion™
----- e ] O Signature Confirmation
7020 0090 ooy 2674 011y ill Restricted Delivery Restrioted Delivery
{ PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Return Receipt

7



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

www.bridgtonmaine.org
THREE CHASE STREET, SUITE #1
BRIDGTON, MAINE 04009

Phone- 207-647-8786
Fax- 207-647-8789

November 12, 2020

Norman Huntress
P.O. Box 384
Bridgton, ME 04009

RE: 3 School St.
Bridgton Maine 04009

Dear Mr. Huntress

After receiving complaints regarding the abandoned building at 3 School St., Bridgton
Maine 04009 Map 24 Lot 25, | did a visual inspection of the property and found it to be a

dangerous building. At this time, | am requesting that you contact me at the Bridgton Town
office to discuss options.

If I do not hear from you within 10 days, | will take this matter up with the municipal
officers to have this building be declared a dangerous building and start legal action.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

»@m%

Brenda Day
Code Enforcement Officer
207-803-9963

Bday@bridgtonmaine.org



ﬂe@%@ﬁmw\a@a DESVERYS
u.‘ A m_m:mE,.m m
] [ Agent 3
z X Ol Addressee =
= B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery w
m 1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address ditferent from item 17 [ Yes m
= % :gﬂmwm If YES, enter delivery address below: O Ne =
1o Dilln _mo_ i
3. Service Type [ Priority Mail Express®
1l [J Adult Signature [ Registerad Maill™
| [ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [ Registered Mail Restricled
| mogann Mail® L Dellvery
Cerlified Mall R tad D t
9290 9901 0648 53002920 71 [REmEaB ittty Dl
N = Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery Signature Confirmation™
2. Article Number (Transfer from service label) O msured Mal o mmnmaa Confirmation
7190 10kY &530 0029 207k |O _a_._amamuom._ Reslricted Delivery Restricted Delivery
over
PS Form 3811, (facsimile) July, 2015 Domestic Return Receipt
FOLD EACK TO REMOVE CARD — , &— FOLD BACK TO REMOVE CARD
CERTIFIED MAIL
TOWN OF BRIDGTON . S A ———— -

3 CHASE ST - SUITE 1

R . =— = —‘m —— —— E—— z— k, _—_—

7190 10k4 8530 0029 207k

zg%@s HUn+He &S
70 Dillon Kol
| Hturnacn e CHOD






e e
e T

- ...\,.\vhf\\.. 2







l

. . TOWN OF BRIDGTON COMMITTEE APPLICATION
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-647-8786
www.bridgtonmaine.org

Interested in participating on the j@zvj < L‘\/\/\J\fo Committee.

Applicant’s Name: _ A Ja ANz 1,/ qu’pff/! }
Address: __yoto ‘\Q’MM '\-f//ln/yu, Dol QLL

Phone (Day): 2> [~ 5% - b2 (Evening) SAvWe

E-mail address: _rMzamnetn 1 ’AC;D&) (22 A A. e

Personal background information (education, related experience, ete.)

L/y AL dg}r{ z&«f/v\—b{ () NSl @(’zbd.ifu.h /OAI\_/Q/‘)

~

Occupation:

What goal and objectives do you have for this Committee?

el bO?b‘;\LL é-)—H(,&M é\/g of 0 M@ﬁfx&%

Other Information:

Availability for Meetings: %Z@ate Afternoons VE’KEvenings [0 Weekdays

MJ/”’” N 1 | % o0

Applicant\’é Signature Date




FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

Application received on 2~/ 17 /2021

Application received by JQ_A (initials)

Board of Selectmen will consider this application on (2 /

b € /20 .é'—{

Applicant was:
O appointed for the following term

O not appointed

Date: / /20

Municipal Officers/Board of Selectmen:

* Paul Tworog

* G, Frederick Packard

* Robert J. McHatton, Sr.

Applicant Notified of Board decision on: / /20

* Carmen E. Lone, Chairman

* Glenn R, Zaidman, Vice-Chairman

Applicant Notified by (initials)

This form to be returned to the Municipal Clerk for filing,

date created: 02/2013




Bridgton Recycling Committee Roster 12/22/2021
10:14 AM Page 1
Name Chappell, Sally Title Chalrman
Address 60 Punkin Valley Dr,
Bridgton ME 04009
E~-Mail beepbeep207@roadrunner.com
Work
Home (207)647-8154
Cell
Other
Name Fitzcharles, Kate Title
Address 334 Kansas Road
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail katefitzcharles@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)647-5570
Cell (207)890-5462
Other ; K
Name Johnson, Therese Title
Address 478 Upper Ridge Rd.
Bridgton ME 04009
E~Mail johnson479@roadrunner.com
Work '
Name Joss, Donna Title
Address 27 Milbrook Road
Bridgton Me 04009
E-~Mail djoss@worcester.edu
Work
Home
Cell (207)803-2124
Other
Name McDevitt, Maureen Title

Address 15 Cushman Lane

Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail mmcd1952@gmail.com
Work
Home (207)809-0978
Cell (207)461-3090

Other




Bridgton

Recycling Committee Roster 12/22/2021

10:14 AM Page 2

Name Miller, Rache} Title

Address 56 Punkin Valley Dr.

Bridgton Me 04009

E-Mail rcm273@gmail.com

Work

Home

Cell (862)222-5084

Other




CHARGE, MISSION
AND AUTHORITY

NARRATIVE:

The Town of Bridgton aperates a iransfer station that has the capacity to accept separated recyclable
materials from the waste stream. Over the course of years the recycling efforts have improved to the
current practice of “Single Sort" which further encourages the separation of recyclables and has the
ability to reduce the Town's overall costs associated with disposal. To guide the Select Board in
matters of waste streams and recycling, a committee was established.

MISSION AND CHARGE:

The Recycling Committee is charged with the efforls to improve the recycling rate of the Town while
reducing the disposal costs assoclated with the waste stream. Committee members shall become
knowledgeable in the general operations of the transfer station, methods of disposal and recycling.
Working with the Station Manager, town staff and Ecomaine as well as the community, the Committee
shall recommend to the Select Board those policies, practices and procedures that might assist the
Town In reducing its disposal costs. The Committee shall recomimend any ordinance changes
necessary to support the reduction of solid waste disposal costs, improve recycling opportunities and
rates and provide other recommendations for consideration by the Select Board.

AUTHORITY:

The Commiittee shall report to the Select Board at least quarterly, the work and progress they have
achieved on various assighments and issues. As an advisory committee, the Recycling Committee
makes recommendations to the Board for consideration. The Committee may request volunteers to
assist their efforts, however such persons are not considered voting members of the Committee. The
Commiitee may request additional authorization drom the Select Board for specific activities.

APPOINTMENTS:

Members are appointed by the Select Board on an annual basis, usually in January of each year. The
Board may also appoint members during the year as they deem necessary.

MEETINGS:




The Committee shall hold regular public meelings, be responsible for the creation and posting of all
agendas and the creation of the public record of each meeting in accordance with the prevailing state
law. Such records shall be forwarded to the Select Board and any other entities they are working with.

AMENDMENTS:

The Select Board may amend the Mission and Charge as they deem appropriate.



To: Board of Selectmen
From: Recycling Committee

Re: Recommendation of Maureen Harpell to join the Recycling Committee

With the recent front-page article in the Bridgton News concerning the Pay Per
Bag mitiative (Oct. 14, 2021), Maureen Harpell expressed interest in how she
could become involved as she is an avid composter at her home with experience in
permaculture and organic gardening. She has good ideas about education, grants
and ways to further waste reduction in Bridgton. In turn, we suggested she join our
committee, and she has graciously accepted. Maureen is recently retired and now
has the time to share her waste-reducing ideas with Bridgton’s citizens. We are
eager for her to participate in our upcoming program on composting with LRTV,
For these reasons, we heartily recommend Maureen to be a part of our committee
and look forward to her formal approval by the Board of Selectmen.

Sally Chappell, Chairperson
Bridgton Recycling Committe



Korryeea

The Inhabitants of the Town of Bridgton
and .
THE STATE OF MAINE
MAINE DISTRICT COURT

This INDENTURE, made and entered into this 1st day of January 1999 by and between the Inhabitants
of the Town of Bridgton, whose address is Bridgton Municipal Building, Main Street, Bridgton, Maine
04009 for themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns (hereinafter called
the “Lessor”) and THE STATE OF MAINE, Maine District Court, whose address is PO Box 66 DTS,
Portland, Maine 04112 (Hereinafter called the “Department”), WITNESSETH: .

ki GRANT: The parties hereto, for the consideration hereinafter mentioned, covenant and agfee
that the Lessor does hereby lease, demise and let to the Department the following premises, viz:

2. * PREMISES: A portion of the building located on Chase Street in Bridgton, Maine. More
specifically, a net area of 4,062 square feet of interior space. Space constructed at Lessor’s expense in,
accordance with mutually.agreeable plans and specifications.

3 TERMS: To havé‘and to hold the said premises with their appurtenances for the term of five
(5) years, beginning on January 1, 1999 and ending on December 31, 2003. (1,825 days). '

4, RENEWAL: The Department shall have the option to renew this lease for five (5) years after
the above term and upon the same covenants and conditions, except for rent which shall be negotiated,
unless the Department gives to the Lessor. sixty (60) days written notice of intention to terminate, in
which case the lease hereby created shall terminate in accordance with such notice.

5 EXTENSION: At termination date of this lease, the Department may continue in possession -
on a month to month basis by paying the specified monthly rental until one party shall give the other
written notice of termination. Such notice shall be given at least thirty (30) days before the premises
are to be vacated. Should such an extension expire prior to the end of a month, the rental shall be
apportioned to the date specified in the notice.

6. NON-ASSIGNABILITY: The Department shall not assign this lease in any event, and shall
not sublet the demised premises, except to a desirable tenant with the written approval of the Lessor,
and will not permit the use of said premises by anyone other than the Department, such sublessee and
the agents and servants of the Department and of such sublessee.

7 RENTAL: YIELDING AND PAYING THEREFORE, Nine Dollars and Eighty Five Cents
($9.85) per square foot rent plus Two Dollars and Fifty Cents ($2.50) per square foot for heat,
electrical, janitorial services and maintenance based on Twelve Dollars and Thirty Five Cents ($12.35)
per square foot/an annualfe{tjzs Fifty Thousand One Hundred Sixty Five Dollars and Seventy Cents
($50,165.70) for the term of Fanuary 1, 1999-December 31, 2001; for the term of January 1, 2002-
December 31, 2002, rent calculated $9.85 per square foot plus $2.99 per Square Foot for maintenance
for a total of $12.84 per square foot to produce an annual payment of $52,156.08 and for the term of
1, 2003- December 31, 2003 rent will be calculated at $9.85 per square foot plus $3.50 per
squafe foot for maintenance for a total of $13.35 per square foot to produce an annual payment of
$54,227.70. For the term of January 1, 1999-December 31, 2001 payments to be made in twelve
monthly installments of Four Thousand One Hundred Eighty Dollars and Forty Seven Cents
($4,180.47); for the term of January 1, 2002-December 31, 2002 payments will be made in twelve




. L mvmvy  measa Ao auu Laully rou Lents
($4,346.34) and for the term ot January 1, 2003-December 3 1, 2003 payments will be made in twelve
monthly installments of Four Thousand Five Hundred Eighteen Dollars and Ninety Eight Cents

- ($4,518.98) all to be accomplished in accordance with the States usual accounting procedures,

commencing with the first month of occupancy as established by provisions of paragraph 3.

8. CASUALTY DAMAGE: The Department agrees that in case of fire or other casualty
resulting in damage to the premises, it will give immediate notice thereof to Lessor, who shall
thereupon, with expedition and in « good and workmanlike manner, after said damage, enter upon and
undertake such repairs and rehabilitations, as is necessary to restore said premises to their original
condition before such damage, provided that such damage, with reasonable dispatch, can be repaired
Wwithin ninety (90) days. - ‘

In the event that said demised premises are subject to repair and rehabilitation within sajd ninety (90)
days, the rental herein shall be abated in the proportion that the amount of space which is not available
to and usable by the Department as a result of such casualty and/or the work and labor incidental to its
rehabilitation bears to all of the space in the demised premises. " . -

In the event that said demised premises be totally destroyed by fire or other casualty, or shall be
rendered partly untenantable, and the repair and rehabilitation of said demised premises shall be of an
extent requiring more than ninety (90) days for its completion, then this lease, at the option of either
the Department or the Lessor, may be terminated, and the obligation to make rental payment thereupon
shall cease as of the date of such damage or destruction.

9. COVENANTS OF THE DEPARTMENT: Thé Department does hereby covenant and agree
with the Lessor that it will: ' 2

a. Pay the said rent at the times and in the manner aforesaid,;
b. use and Occupy said premises in a careful and proper manner;
c. permit the Lessor or its agent entrance to said premises to inspect the same and to make such

repairs as are necessary for the safety, comfort, and preservation of the building;

d. not commit nor suffer any waste on said premises;

e. not permit any other person to carry on thel;ein any offensive trade or business;

f. not use the premises for any purpose other than a governmental purposeg

g. not engage in any hazardous activity on said premises so as to substantially increase the cost or

risk the cancellation of fire and casualty insurance on said premises;

h. peaceably quit and deliver up the premises to the Lessor at the termination of this lease in as
good order and condition, reasonable wear, tear, and obsolescence . and unavoidable casualties
excepted, as'they are in-at the beginning of the term of the lease and shall surrender all alterations,
additions and improvements, except office furniture and equipment put in at the expense of the
Department, at the termination of this lease;

i be responsible for any and all loss or damage caused to any and all personal property of the

Department or under the control of the Department located, in, on, or about the demised premises,
unless the loss or damage is as a result or the negligence or willful acts or omissions of the lessor;



- . hbd A i - T e el Sea v "-—-ﬁo ThAAWd AW AAA \:ﬁumr“muv
with such guidelines on energy consumption as the State of Maine may 18sue; and

. o e xrlesy
1 ’

k. pay for telephdne services. e

10.  COVENANTS OF LESSOR: And the Lessor, on its part, and at its own expense, covenants

b

and agrees with the Department that it will:

bt g
3% T
|

H
TN . e {
e P

a, Maintain the grounds, premises and I'miurcs!in good repair and tenantable condition during the
continuance of this Lease. If the T'8§88t"does notvoinmence repairs within a reasonable period of time,
after notification, the Department may have the repairs made and charged to the account of the Lessor.
Maintenance, repairs, and painting will be done duwring non-work hours except in an emergency
situation or as approved by the Department; '

b. Allow the Department to occupy the premises during the term aforesaid and any renewal
thereof peaceably and free from the lawful claims of all other persons;

C. pay all charges for electricity used for heating, hot water, air conditioning, air handling and .
exterior lighting used in the building or on the grounds; :

d. pay all charges for fuel used in heating and ventilation system, humidification and domestic hot
water production; ' '
€. clean/wash all interior and exterior cleanable/washable surfaces and repaint all painted surfaces

in colors agreeable to the Department at least once every three years for interior surfaces, at least once
every five years for outside surfaces; .o

5 4 provide heating, ventilation and air conditioning in accordance with the following.
L. Heating - (BOCA Code Article 2500.2, Article 13, Sec. M-1301.1.3)
a, All Occupied Areas:
~ Provide a heating system capable of mainlaining 70° inside temperature while the
outside temperature is at minus 20°F below zero, 15 MPH winds, and the ventilation
system in operation. Auntomatic individual room temperature controls shall be included

in, but not limited to, conference rooms, work areas, entry ways and halls, bathrooms
and other appropriate areas;

b. Miscellaneous/Storage
L Ventilation
a. All Occupied Areas: (P.L. 733, 1988, 5 MRSA 1742 (24))
-Provide equipme.nt to meet the miﬁmm positive ventilation rates (in cubic feet per

minute, CFM) with-outdoor air in accordance with ASHRAE 62-1981R Standards.
" Under no circumstances shall any type of treatg\d recirculated air be a substitute for the

outdoor air requirements of these tables.



LiSUILEIEU Kequired Outdoor Air

Location : ' Occupancy/Sq.Ft. CEM/Person
Office 1/143 P 20
Lobbies 1/33 19
Conference/Waiting 1/16 20 & 15
Bathrooms 1710 = 50
Snack Bar/Break Room 1/10 ; 20

' CFEM/Ft 2-floor
Duplicate and Printing - 0.5
Corridors . Em : 0.5

(All Office space will be labeled “Designed to Meet code for Ventilation - No Smokiné”)

T

b. Designated Smoking Area:

‘For buildings over 5,000 sq. ft. up.to 15% of space shall be equipped with

independently * controlled ventilation equipment sized to meet minimum smoking rates
in accordance with ASHRAE 62-1981R :

Estimated Required Outdoor Air
Area 7 Occupancy/Sq.Ft. CFM/Person
Waiting Rooms 1/16 60
Conference. 1/16 60
Snack Bar/Break Room = 1/14 60

*No cross contamination may exist to non-smoking area.

I

Air Condition (BOCA Code Article 2500.2, Article 13-Sec. M-1301.1.3)
a. General Office Space

Provide adjustable automatic temperature control system of air conditioning to maintain
an inside temperature of 72°-78°F.

Humidification (BOCA Code Article 2500.2, Article 13-Sec. M-1301.1.3)

. General Office Space:

Provide controlled relative humidity between 30-40% in the winter and 50-55% in the
summer, .

b. Other Area:

No requirements unless otherwise specified for designated smoking areas or others;

g furnish hot and cold water for lavatory, kitchen sink, toilet and drinking purposes;



— [ v sduiaul ¥ > aNU PATKING SPACES JOT & MIMMUNT  *25 cars in the parking area
adjacent to the premises building; said parking area shall bé paved, marked with lines, and provided
with lighting (ANSI/IES Standards-Life Cycle Analysis Requirements), Lines shall be remarked as
needed or at least once every two years; at least 2 parking spaces shall be reserved for the handicapped
and marked/signed with the recognized handicapped symbol;

. allow the Department to make interior alterations, improvements and attach fixtures in the
premises, provided any alterations, improvements, or attachments of fixtures which would affect the
structural parts of the building or its heating, plumbing, or electrical systems shall not be performed by
the Department without the prior written consent of the Lessor; ' '

j.  allow the Department to attach informational signs in or upon the premises, provided

attachment of informational signs to the exterior of the premises shall be performed in a workmanlike
manner with prior written consent of the Lessor; .

k. furnish'a sign reading “(Maine District Court)”” or such name as designated by the Department
to be attached to the exterior of the premises or erected adjacent to the premises. The size, style and
location of the sign will be outlined in Exhibit “A” and as established by mutual agreement- of the -
Lessor and the Department. * : ‘ : S »

i furnish double glazed, operable windows with screens and suitable fire resistant coverings;

m. install and maintain fire detection services and maintain an adequate number of approved fire
extinguishers, and exit signs as required by the Department of Public Safety, suitably located (BOCA
Code, Section 824);

n. carry fire and extended coverage and casualty insurance on the premises during the entire term
of this lease and any extension thereof in an amount equal to.at least 80% of the replacement value of
the property and any improvements thereon, written by any insurance company or companies
authorized to do business in Maine; - '

o. . furnish all approved electrical power distribution equipment, outlets and fluorescent lighting
fixtures throughout the premises capable of providing light intensity in accordance with AN SI/IES PP-
1-1 1982 Standards for Office Lighting;

p. provide a telephone outlet box wherever a duplex electrical outlet is provided, in offices,
conference rooms, interview rooms, etc. (wherevér a phone may need to be installed). It should be
installed, wired, and covered with a blank cover.

Wiring should be 24 gauge, twisted copper, four paid. Sufficient lengths should be left coiled in each
outlet box to facilitate connectors and also the ends in the telephone switch room should be long
enough to allow proper cut down on blocks by the telephone vendor. All four pair cables must be

marked on both ends to properly identify each run; ‘

q. pay all charges for sewer and water services supplied to the premises;
X, pay all taxes and other assessments on said premises;
S make reasonable efforts to provide for rapid ice and snow. removal for steps, walkway,

doorways, sidewalks and parking lots, including sanding as needed, to be accomplished prior to normal
working hours, or during working hours, if more than a 3” build-up of snow occurs. Provision for
piled snow to be completely removed within 24 hours; and



i lurnisn janitorial/custs 1\l services to the premises.

11.  COMPATIBLE TENANT: If the Lessor leases/rent other space in the building, the Lessor
shall not lease/rent said space except to compatible tenant, with the written approval of the Department,

12.  QUIET ENJOYMENT: Upon payment, by the Department, of rent herein provided and upon
the observance and performance of all the covenants, terms and conditions on the Department’s part to
be observed and performed, the Department substantially shall be entitled to the beneficial use and
peaceful enjoyment of the premises for the term hereof without hindrance or interruption by Lessor or
any other person or persons, regardless of whether they are claiming by, through, or under the Lessor.

"13. HANDICAPPED: The premises are to be free of architectural barriers and must conform

substantially to ANSI Code Ne. A-117.1 - 1986, and as set forth in Maine Law that requires public
buildings to be made accessible to physically handicapped person, M.R.S.A., Title 25 Part 7, Chapter
331 (Title V, Revised Statute).

14, LAW GOVERNING: This Lease shall be govemed by the construed according to Maine

. Law.

15. STATE HELD HARMLESS: The Lessor agrees to indemmnify, defend and save harmless the
Department, its officers, agent and employees from .any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting
to any person, except employees of the Department who may be injured on the leased premises, due to
the negligence or willful acts or omissions of the Lessor. .

'16.  LIMITATIONS: This Lease is made subject to available budgetary appropriations and shall

not create any obligation on behalf of the Department in excess of such appropriations. In the event’
that the amount of funds appropriated is such that the Department must restrict or terminate its
administrative program, this Lease shall be terminated thirty (30) days after written notification from
the Department to the Lessor.

17. LIFE CYCLE ANALYSIS: If the square footage in Item 2 above is equal to or in excess of five
thousand (5,000), then this property must meet the conditions of Chapter 153. M.R.S.A. of 1977 as
amended by Chapter 353 of 1981 titled “Energy Conservation in Buildings Act” and “An Act
Concerning Energy Efficiency in Buildings Financed with Public Funds”, Asa minimum, the building
shall comply with the 1987 State of Maine Energy Conservation Building Standards. Certification that
the property complies with these standards shall be obtained from the Office of Energy Resources and
submitted to the Bureau of Public Improvements. The Life Cycle Analysis shall pay particular
attention to demonstrating that alternative modifications to lighting systems and ventilation air heat
recovery have been adequately explored, evaluated and implemented. :

18. CONDITIONS: Notwithstanding any other conditions in this agreement, it is hereby
understood that this Lease shall become effective and occupancy of the premises will occur only when
and if there is mutual agreement that the necessary construction or renovations have been completed to
the mutual satisfaction of both the Department and the Lessor and that the premises are ready to be

occupied.

19. MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES: In accordance with § M.R.S.A., Section 1742-B, public
improvements to building leased by the State shall comply with any applicabl_e municipal ordin_ances
goverming the construction and alteration of buildings and shall be subject to any applicable

inspections.



.h.ﬁ%.‘qua]it.y,,. T e E o e VOSSO

o, AL Ay nouc  required or'permitted hereunder shall  in writing and shall be sent
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to Lessor or Department, as the case may be, at the

+ addresses specified herein below or at such other address as a party hereto may have therefore specified

by written notice hereunder, with a copy mailed to the Bureau of Public Improvements, State House
Station #77, Augusta, Maine 04333 (Attn: Lease Space).

Lessor: Town of Bridgton
Municipal Building
One Chase Common
Bridgton, Maine 04009

Department: Maine District Court
: "P.O0.Box 412
Portland, ME 04112

21. TERMINATION; In the event of a material violation of the terms of this lease by either party,
and upon failure of that party to bring itself into compliance with the terms of this lease upon 30 days
notice of the violation by the other party, such other party shall have the right to terminate this lease
upon a further 30 days notice. The failure to either party to give notice of a material violation: shall in
no event constitute a waiver of any of the terms of this lease.

22, BUILDING CODE AND ENVIRONMENT

A, Asbéstos;

1. Lessor shall provide the lessee with the results of an inspection of the premises to be leased and
all common and building support areas -which may affect Lessee occupants or its clients. The
inspection will identify all accessible friable asbestos in these areas of the building and shall be
performed by a person certified in accordance with the State Law and satisfactory to the Lessee. The
results of this inspection shall be reported to the Lessee and made a part of this Lease Agreement,

ii. In the event that friable asbestos containing materials are identified which are in the status of
“significantly damaged” or “damaged” (as described in 40 CFR 763) these materials shall be abated in
a manner satisfactory to Lessee including provision for acceptable air clearance monitoring using
Phase Contrast Microscopy. - :

ili.  In the event that asbestos containing materials are identified, but which are not damaged,
Lessor shall install an operations and maintenance program satisfactory to Lessee which is designed to
periodically reinspect asbestos containing materials and to take corrective action as specified in A (ii.)
above when appropriate. Results of such reinspections and all air quality monitoring shall be provided
to Lessee within 14 days of completion.

B. Air Quality Standards:

13 By endorsement of this Agreement, Lessor warrants that the premises occupied by Lessee’s
employees will comply with statutory requirements for indoor air quality (5 M.R.S.A.§ 1742 (24)
[1988]. Specifically, occupied spaces will receive at least 20 CMF of outside air per employee and the
air will be free of harmful levels of contaminants. (See Covenants at 10 CF II)

ii. In the event that the quantity or quality of indoor air in the premises fails to meet the statutory
standards at any time during the term of this Lease Agreement, Lessor agrees to undertake corrective
action within 30 days of notice of deficiency by the Lessee of the Maine Bureau of Labor Standards.
Any such notice shall contain documentation which is based on objective analyses of the indoor air



uL - Lessor shall have the jht fo'conduct air quality sampling v * g -quah'ﬁed professionals and
analytical methods endorsed by ASHREA. Should the results of Lessor’s analysis fail to support the
need for corrective action, the necessity for further action will be determined by the Bureau of Labor
Standards. : '

iv.  Failure to comply with the statutory indoor air quality standards upon completion of the
procedures outlined above shall be the basis for termination of the agreement as set forth in Section 21
at the election of the Lessee.

C. ' Other Hazardous Materials: .

1 By endorsement of this Lease Agreement, Lessor warrants that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, the premises is free of present or potential contamination which may impact the health or safety
of the occupants. :

ii. The Lessor further warrants that all custodial, maintenance or other activities on the premises
which are within its control are, or will be, conducted in compliance with applicable hazardous
materials statutes and regulations including, but not limited to, Title 38 MLR.S.A. 1301 and Title 26
M.R.S.A.1709. . S . '

AR sk e e o



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the partles hereunto subscribed their names as of the date first above

written,

LESSOR:

In the.presence of:

WITNESS: | c

. 2 a &t GWF
STATE OF MAINE, Cumberland County __Jantiezy 08, 2002 FARdme " e
Then personally appeared the above named _ Robert J. McHatton whose title is

Chairman, Board of Selectmen gapd acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and
deed.. ' :

LESSOR: Town of Bridgton, Robert J., McHatton

LAURIEL, MILLS MM |
& NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MAINE / /Ai 1]

HYCOMMISSION BORES NOVENBER 14,2005 Ntary Public

Then personally appeared the above named Jww - Lalg whose title is
chel losh  bitd . and acknowledged the foregoing'fnsh'ument to be his free act and
deed. Cosl

LESSEE:

Notary Public - ns}‘-‘- Cntlor)
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Cc:-umﬂn'l v gt 12l14] 2008

2002

Approved by: //W/ W

Diveete 547 3.05,00




MEMORANDUM OF LEASE -

FEBOB'OZ

The following is a Memorandum of Lease pursuant to Section 210, Title 33, Méi

i

Revised Statutes.

1. NAME OF PARTY TO LEASE:
a. The Lessor is Inhabitants of the Town of Bridgton
b. The Lessee is the State of Maine, District Court

2, DESCRIPTION OF LEASE PREMISES:

The building. qamnmsmo 4,602 square feet located at Chase Street in Bridgton
Maine

3.  DATE OF LEASE: January 1, 1999

4.  TERM OF LEASE: _
Five (5) year lease ‘beginning on January 1, 1999 and endmg on December 31,
2003 :

3 PROVISIONS RELATING TO RENEWALS OR EXTENSIONS:
Lessee has option to renew for one term of five (5) years. |

6. PROVISIONS RELATING TO OPTIONS TO PURCHASE OR TRANSFER OF
TITLE: None.

7. DATEO MORAND DJQ/GO‘L_ | ' |
. ?f@/ ozt Fen B [aknof ﬁu{q@v

(Name of Lessor)

STATE OF MAINE
Then personally appeared the above named and acknowledged the foregoing instrument

to be his/her free act and deed.

. Before me, February 06, , 2002
I.AURIEL MILLS
My Conunission Expires NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MAINE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES NOVEMBER 14, 2005



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Town of Bridgton
and
Maine District Court, Bridgton

This Memorandum of Understanding is between the Town of Bridgton and the Maine District
Court in Bridgton.

IT IS HEREBY AGREED, to continue with all terms of the expired lease between the Town of
Bridgton and the Maine District Court, dated January 1, 1999.

ITIS ALSO AGREED, the Lessee, the Maine District Court will continue to pay the Lessor, the
Town of Bridgton, rent in twelve monthly installments of Four Thousand Five Hundred Eighteen

Dollars and Ninety Eight Cents ($4,518.98) or Fifty Four Thousand Two Hundred Twenty Seven
Dollars and Seventy Six cents ($54,227.76) per year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Maine District Court and the Town of Bridgton, by their duly
authorized representatives, have executed this Memorandum of Understanding,

This Memorandum of Understanding is effective April 1, 2011 and shall remain in full force and
effect until (a) the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding are renegotiated by mutual

agreement, or (b) either party wishes to terminate by giving one-hundred twenty (120) days
written notice.

Signed and agreed to this 5th day of May . 2011

STATE OF MAINE The Town of Bridgton
Administrative Office of the Courts

A5 (L Y
¢/ James T. Glessner ;
State Court Agfinistrgfh

. Berkoylitz
Town Manager

= e

RAVI JACKSON

STATE OF MAI gt Notary Public-Maine
Bridgton, ss; “ -:..5_4"*11 My Commission Expires _ Date: May 5, 2011

June 21, 2013

Personally appeax-ed the above named Mitchell A. Berkowitz , Town Manager for the
Town of Bridgton and acknowledged the above instrument to be his free act and deed in his said
capacity.

Before me,
j@/{m,g Chaddro i< /NOTARY PUBLIC
LI h
Page1 of 1 LAURIE L. CHADBOURNE

OTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MAINE
M?COMMISSION EXPIRES NOVEMBER 14, 2012



PFERIE JOHIPIR] "D

Solom[ "V ned

IS UONEBHIIN [ Weqoyg

TPWHTEYD) 991\ TEWPrEZ 3 TU[D

URULITEY)) QUOT g TIWIE))

7707 ‘11 ATentre[ U0 USUII[OS/SIOSSISSY U0ISpLI oyl £q paosoidde ore sjuswIoIEqe XE) JO IST[ PIYSBNE 9L

a1 Jo woy0q 3t 18 [eaoidde 3o amyeusis moA uodn Juas 2q [[M PaisT

Xe] [ENPIAIPUI 5y} I0J SJUNOUIE PUE SUOSEAI SY[, "PIPUSTITIOIL SB MO[3q P

0¥"995$ S[eo.L
61 | TT0T
"120¢/1/ 03 2011d Paso[o sesm ssauISNG YT, | 96'¢HS 0L6°C "D preuoy ‘Wrug | 61 dd| dd | -120T
BLIOIOTA DI | €T¥1| TTOT
'soI0® [ 0} [ WO POJOSILIO SeM 3ZIS 101 YT | pH'681§ | 008°CI 29 JeuuRy ‘egymip | -[-HIZ-8 | dd | -120T
“JUOU} IO [BULSLIO A Beuo( g6L | TToT
ot uy possTar seam uondwoxg Pea)sowoy YL | 00°EEES | 00S°TT ®rA®O W | TTe9| HY| -120C
Tosedy | XeJ, #um | IedX
Pareqy aneA paleqy wumQ | 10/dejy | 000V XeJl
o3ed

1 s1oAedxe] 9U) 0} SIONQ] [ENpPIAIPU] "S[qe} oyl £4q poyzoddns are pue ATeA sjusworeqe

68L8-L79-L0T Xed 98.8-L¥9-L0T SUOYd ‘60070 SUIEN ‘uoySpLIg ‘] 9IS “1S 3STYD ¢

9)S1] STUGUISIEqE Xe) 9 Sa01dde 0) HOUNOs[9g /510888y ) Sunsonbar are o

301 Q Surssessy NOLOANIEI A0 NAMOL

INNANVIONWHIA




JU3 Y ,SI0SSISSY
S9IRI00SSY 79 [[oUU0J.O 'H WYOf
VIND 2qniag [N srued

.\v@ ‘\,Q\@U ‘A[o100UIg

*§105898SY JO pIeog oy} Aq pausSis oq 0} oxe sioded JUSTMIUIWO)) 0Z(OT JO 39S MU T, "oT[qnd ATeJON © SE [[9A SE J0JOR][0D
xe] o) Aq pouSis oq 0} SI SPI0JSY JUSUILISAOD) [e007] JO1I0D JABPUIY SB PI[oqe[ ULIOY SYJ, "SpI0dal juouewrod SUMOJ, oY) Ul
suwioy TemrStIo o1y aoe[dar 03 are s1oded PajoaLIod oYL, “WOISPLIF UL SAI[ JOU PIP SIOUMO S} SISYM JUNOIOT I0F 3I0M SIOHD oYL, LT1'F66$
JO S0USILIP © LObhHH8T 01 $8°8€H 68T WOY (Z0T I0F JUSWLSINGUIISI PEIISIUION] U} S0NPaAT [[1M oSueyo Jumynsal oy, JOILIOOUL
0q 0] POUIULIZNRP 2I9M JBU} 61T JO INO SPESISSWOH  PBY oM Jerf} J0ef 97} 109Ja1 0} AIBSSIOIU SI UONOALI0D SM], "Teok Xel} 0Z0T
10y sioded JUSUNIUITIO) MU PUB SPIOJSI JUSUILISAOD D0 JO9LI0D) ARDPLIY U PIPN[OUl 2ARY ] JEY) Puy [[1M noA syoxoed moA uf

‘SI0SSOSSY JO preog uoispug

201730 UI Surewal uos1ad Jey)} J0U 10 IYISTA ‘SPIOOSI JUSTIIIACT [EI0] 950U} 10 2[qIsuodsal sem O uosiod oy £q yjeO
IopUN PajoaLIod 9q IS SPIOSII ISOY} ‘SPIOIAI JUSUIUIIA0T [2O0] UL JSIXS SIOLD IO SUOISSIIIO UIYA "PIIOSLI0D SIOLS IO SUOISSIIQ [

*SP10921 JuounIdA03 [e00] 03 A[dde suorsiao1d SUIMO[[oJ YL

g-56 'V'SAN S

(9-56 "V'SWIA S) PI00aY JUSUIUISAOD) [E00] 1991100 NABPLIY  HY
TT0T ‘11 Arenuef HIVA

JUeS Y §,10859SSY ‘aqruad STuad (INOYUA

$10SS9SSY JO pIBOog U0ISPLI 9], 0L

INNANVIOIWHAIN




Affidavit Correct Local Government Record
(5 MLR.S.A § 95-B)

City/Town of Bridgton

Now comes Robert A, Peabody

, who, being duly sworn, deposes and say as

follows: (NAME)
1. Iam the Tax Collector of the City/Town of Bridgton
(POSITION)
2. 1am responsible for the preparation of 2020 Tax Commitment , which is a local

(NAME OF RECORD)
government record within the scope of 5 M.R.S.A § 95 et seq.

3. On or about 07/16/2020 I prepared a 2020 Tax Commitment | and it has come to my

(DATE) (RECORD)
attention that said record contains an error/omission, specifically:

The correction of Homestead Exemption errors

(IDENTIFY THE ERROR/OMISSION & BRIEFLY EXPLAIN HOW IT OCCURRED)

4. The record should properly state See amended Tax Rate Calculator Form
(STATE CORRECT INFORMATION)

5. 1 make this affidavit in order to correct the error or omission identified above.

Date: 01/11/2022

(SIGNATURE)
Robert A. PeabodyCumberland
(PRINTED NAME)
STATE OF MAINE
Cumberland , S8
(COUNTY)
Personally appeared before me the above-named Robert A. Peabody , who swore that the

facts recited in the foregoing affidavit are true of his/her own knowledge or were stated to be on
information and belief he/she has such information and believes it to be true and reliable: and who
executed the same in my presence.

Date: 01/11/2022

(NOTARY PUBLIC/ATTORNEY)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

(PRINTED NAME)



CERTIFICATE OF ASSESSMENT TO BE RETURNED TO MUNICIPAL TREASURER
STATE OF MAINE

County of [V"‘? ‘b" /"/‘ ‘-/ , S8.

We hereby certify, that we have assessed a tax on the estate, real and personal, liable to be taxed in the

Municipality of Be C—]‘I fon for the fiscal year
07-0/-2020 ¢ 06-80~202| ,at /9.95 mils on the dollar, on a total
mmidd/yy mm/dd/yy
taxable valuation of $ / 0/-2 éij-/ 2 17/6
Assessments:
1. County Tax $ 7339, (/gtf
2. Municipal Appropriation $ 7 7‘{5,; 632
3. TIF Financing Plan Amount $ '2 8?61 3/‘/ S’f
4. Local Education Appropriation $ ?,. 7 OIJ,; 3. 27
OF. kil
5. g\;ie;rtle?ﬂ Not to Exceed 5% of “Net To Be s ?,7, 3’ 76 ' 6‘
6. Total Assessments $ /('?/ 79?/ 837 (7/5'
Deductions:
7. State Municipal Revenue Sharing $ -2 ‘70’, 000
8. Homestead Exemption Reimbursement ~ $ 284, SYEET
9. BETE Reimbursement $ '/7; ?S;Z 66
10. Other Revenue s 3,/05, /1§
11. Total Deductions $ 3_, {V Z ’2/3—;3
12. Net Assessment for Commitment $ /5:; / 9% §2/. /2

(line 8 minus line 11)

Lists of all the same we have committed to /? 0 AN’ 7[ /4 /0 l f/ lyTax Collector

of gaid Munlclpallty, wnti arrants in due form of law for colleétmg and paying the same to
ﬁa ; y , Municipal Treasurer of said Municipality, or the successor in office, on

or before such date or datesAs provided by legal vote of the Municipality and warrants received pursuant to
the laws of the State of Maine. (36 M.R.S.A. section 712)

Given under our hands this 01 /” / Qoll
/ /mmlddlyy

Municipal Assessor(s)

File the original certificate with the Treasurer. File a copy in the valuation book
PTA 201 (03/15)



ASSESSORS’ CERTIFICATION OF ASSESSMENT -

WE HEREBY CERTIFY, that the pages herein, numbered from / to /0 §7
inclusive,.contain a list and valuation of Estates, Real and Personai, liable to be taxed in the
Munlmpahty of g (‘.'Jq ton for State, County, District, and
Municipal Taxes for the flscal year 07/0//-2010 to 0‘/30/-20-20 as they existed on the first
, him/ddlyy T mdvddlyy
day of April, 2015. :
IN WITNESS THEREOF, we have hereunto set our'hands at 8 rl o/q 710/) , this
:T‘ </ municipality
// day of 4nua//41 20 2

Municipal Assessor(s)

MUNICIPAL TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT
State of Maine Municipality 8 i J ‘I‘On County (u "~ 5” /an c/

To K bcr/- A /atclo a/ , Tax Collector

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to collect of each person named in the list
herewith committed to you the amount set down on said list as payable by that person.

Assessments:

1. County Tax $ 738, '7’3‘7/

2. Municipal Appropriation $ 7, 765: 53;2 :

3. TIF Financing Plan Amount s 28 6;3 1485

4. Local Education Appropriation s 770s,527

5. g;:::sr::}i Not to Exceed 5% of “Net To Be " ??; 3 75. 50 /f 7?0 33? y{

6. Total Assessments $ / / .
Deductions:

7. State Municipal Revenue Sharing $ o 70/ 940

8. Homestead Exemption Reimbursement  $___ < 84/, 494967

9. BETE Reimbursement $ / 7',, 8.5, 93 .‘J é

10. Other Revenue g S,/l05,/

11. Total Deductions ’ ’ $ '3/ { 5/; - /’3 3“?

12. Net Assessment for Commitment $ /J; /’7’.3;, 5'-2 / /-2

(line 6 minus line 11)



You are to pay to ﬁoé?«’% ﬁ ﬂ" édr/q , the Municipal

Treasurer, or to any successor in office, the taxes herefvith committed, paying on the last day of each

month all money collected by you, and yoy are to complete and make an account of your collections
of the whole sum on or before _ /2 /3/ 2032/

/7  mmuadyy ' §-15-20 ¢ //~ /520
2-15-21 F 5-15-21

In case of the neglect of any person to pay the sum required by said list until after

: { o/ mm/ddfyy

you will add interest to so much thereof as remains unpaid at the rate of . percent

per annum, commencing §-4-20 - )/{-/5-20 o the time of payment, and collect the same with the
mm/dd/yy

2~/8-2] §-/5-21

tax remaining unpaid.

Given under our hands, as provided by a legal vote of the Municipality and Warrants received -
pursuant to the Laws of the State of Maine, this o/ ~A4 ~2022
mm/ddlyy

Assessor(s) of: 5/' ‘. C{ q 710f}

CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT

To Ra Aer* /4 ﬂﬂ"—*‘ 136 J/‘/ , the Collector of the Municipality of

£ nc?j fon . aforesaid.

Herewith are committed to you true lists of the assessments of the Estates of the persons wherein
named; you are to levy and collect the same, of each one their respective amount, therein set down,

of the sumtotal of $_/§ /¥3.62/. /2 (being the amount of the lists contained herein),
according to the tenor of the foregoing warrant.

Given under our hands this O///// /Q 022
"4 lyﬁlfddiyy

Assessor(s) of. 8 / aé; %0/7

File the original certificate with the tax collector. File a copy in the valuation book

PTA 200 (03/15)



You are to pay to Koéf’ﬁ; /4 /ﬂ" At)(/q , the Municipal

Treasurer, or to any successor in office, the taxes herefvith committed, paying on the last day of each

month all money collected by you, and yoy are to complete and make an account of your collections
of the whole sum on or before /2 /7¢/202/

/7 mmiayy ' §-/5-20 #//-1520
- aoi52) F 5521
In case of the neglect of any person to pay the sum required by said list until after R-421] X

g V mm/ddlyy

you will add interest to so much thereof as remains unpaid at the rate of { % percent

per annum, commencing §-4-20 -~ }{-/5-20 to the time of payment, and collect the same with the
mm/dd/yy "

tax remaining unpaid.  <~/5" 2! §-15-21

Given under our hands, as provided by a legal vote of the Municipality and Warrants received
pursuant to the Laws of the State of Maine, this O/~ A4 ~2022
mm/ddlyy

Assessor(s) of: 5/" z]/ q 7[0/)

CERTIFICATE OF COMMITMENT

To Ka A!{# /4 ﬂ' Ad J/‘/ , the Collector of the Municipality of

8(!%@ 7"0/\ , aforesaid.

Herewith are committed to you true lists of the assessments of the Estates of the persons wherein
named; you are to levy and collect the same, of each one their respective amount, therein set down,

of the sum total of $_/S~, / Y3, 427 12 (being the amount of the lists contained herein),
according to the tenor of the foregoing warrant.

Given under our hands this O///// /2 032

xp(nmdfyy

Assessor(s) of: 6 c/ Géj 71 24

File the original certificate with the tax collector. File a copy in the valuation book

PTA 200 (03/15)



MAINE REVENUE SERVICES - 2020 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION STANDARD FORM

Municipality: Bridgton (AMENDED)
BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT
1. Total taxable valuation of real estate 1{ 996,139,115 1
(must match MVR Page 1, line 6)
2. Total taxable valuation of personal property 2| 16,812,131 ]
(must match MVR Page 1, line 10)
3. Total taxable valuation of real estate and personal property (Line 1 plus line 2) 3| 1,012,951 ,24i|
(must malch MVR Page 1, line 11)
4. (a) Total exempt value for all homestead exemptions granted 4(a)| 27,1 80,570j
(must match MVR Page 1, line 14f)
(b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value 4(b)| 19,026,399 1
(line 4{a) multiplied by 0.7)
5. (a) Total exempt value of all BETE qualified property 5(a)| 2,361,560 l
(must match MVR Page 2, line 15¢)
(b) BETE exemption reimbursement value 5(b)[ 1,180,7804]
Municipalities with significant personal property & equipment {line &(a) multiplied by 0.5)
may qualify for more than 50% reimbursement. Contact MRS for the Enhanced Calculator Form. I DO NOT QUALIFY |
6. Total valuation base (Line 3 plus line 4(b) plus line 5(b)) 6| 1,033,158,425 l
ASSESSMENTS
7. County tax 7| $738,484.0(L|
8. Municipal appropriation 8\ $7,765,632.00 |
9. TIF financing plan amount Ql $286,314.85 |
‘must match MVR Page 2, line 16c + 16d)
10. Local education appropriation (Local share/contribution) 10{L $9,905,527.00J
(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)
11. Total assessments (Add lines 7 through 10) 11 [ $18,695,957.85 |
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
12. Anticipated state municipal revenue sharing 12E $240,000.00 |
13. Other revenues: (All other revenues that have been formally 13L $3,105,116.00 |

appropriated to be used to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, tree growth reimbursement, trust fund or bank
interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc. (Do not include any homestead or BETE reimbursement)

14. Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13) 14[ $3,345,116.00 |
15, Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 15i $15,350,841.85 |
16. | $15,350,841.85 | x 1.05 = | $16,118,383.94 |Maximum Allowable Tax
(Amount from line 15)
17. | $15,350,841.85 | - | 1,033,158,425 |= | 0.014858 |Minimum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 15) (Amount from line 6)
18. | $16,118,383.94 | + | 1,033,158,425 |= | 0.015601 |Maximum Tax Rate
(Amount frem line 16) (Amount from line 6)
19. [ 1,012,951,246 | x | 0.014950 | = [ $15,143,621.13 |Tax for Commitment
(Ameunt from line 3) (Selected Rate) (Enter on MVR Page 1, line 13)
20. [ $15,350,841.85 | x 0.05 = | $767,542.09 |Maximum Overlay
(Amount frem line 15)
21. [ 19,026,399 | x [ 0.014950 | = | $284,444.67 |Homestead Reimbursement
(Amount from line 4b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 8, Assessment Warrant)
2. | 1,180,780 | x | 0.014950 | = | $17,652.66 |BETE Reimbursement
(Amount from line 5b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 9, Assessment Warrant)
23. | $15,445,718.45 | - | $15,350,841.85 | = | $94,876.60 |Overlay
(Line 19 plus lines 21 and 22 ) (Amount from line 15) (Enter on line 5, Assessment Warrant)

(If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select a lower fax rate.)

Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant,
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valuation Return.



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Board of Selectmen : MEMO
FROM:  Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk - '
RE: Business Licenses % il

DATE:  January 5, 2022 (IO‘}/

" Hoot Family Farm (DBA OPUS)
4 Sustainable Way

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
CEO Fire Police [X] Town Clerk

Complete applications are on file at the Town Clerk’s Office and available for Select Board review.

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org




	Insert from: "2 of 2.pdf"
	01 TITLE
	Sheets and Views
	01 TITLE


	02 IN
	Sheets and Views
	02 IN


	03 EX-1
	Sheets and Views
	03 EX-1


	04 LA-1
	Sheets and Views
	04 LA-1


	05 SE-1
	Sheets and Views
	05 SE-1


	06 MDS-1
	Sheets and Views
	06 MDS-1


	07 MDS-2
	Sheets and Views
	07 MDS-2


	08 MDS-3
	Sheets and Views
	08 MDS-3


	09 XSC-1
	Sheets and Views
	09 XSC-1


	10 XSC-2
	Sheets and Views
	10 XSC-2


	11 XSC-3
	Sheets and Views
	11 XSC-3




